
BOARD REPORT June 2022 



GLENCOE PARK DISTRICT 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

Tuesday, June 21, 2022 | 7:00pm 
Takiff Center 

 
Consistent with the requirements of the Illinois Compiled Statutes  

5 ILCS 120/1 through 120/6 (Open Meetings Act), notices of this meeting were posted.   
Meeting Location: Takiff Center, 999 Green Bay Rd, Glencoe, IL 60022 

 
A G E N D A 

   
I. Call to Order   

II. Roll Call 
III. Consent Agenda Items 

A. Minutes of May 31, 2022 Regular Board Meeting 
B. Approval of the Bills 

IV. Matters from the Public 
V. Presentation of the FY2021/22 Audit 

VI. Financial Report 
VII. Executive Director’s Report 

VIII. Action Items 
A. Approval of Ordinance No. 940: FY2021/22 Budget and Appropriation Ordinance (BAO)  
B. Acceptance of FY2021/22 Audit 
C. Approval for Staff to Attend National Recreation and Park Association Conference 
D. Approval of Ice Rink Dasher Board Bid 

IX. Other Business 
X. Executive Session 

A. Personnel – Legal  5ILCS 120/2(c)(1) 
XI. Adjournment 

 
 

The Glencoe Park District is subject to the requirements of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990. Individuals with 
disabilities who plan to attend this meeting and who require certain accommodations in order to allow them to observe and/or 
participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting or facilities, are asked to contact 

the Park District at 847-835-3030. Executive Director email: lsheppard@glencoeparkdistrict.com 
 

Key rules governing participation 
All comments will be limited to three (3) minutes per person and no longer than 30 minutes for all comments. 

 



III. Consent Agenda Items
Section 2.06(b) of the Open Meetings Act allows a public entity to approve

minutes either within 30 days after the relevant meeting OR at the public body’s
second subsequent regular meeting, whichever is LATER. For consistency, all

minutes will be approved at the subsequent Regular Board Meeting.

Items on the Consent Agenda are representative of routine actions by the Board
of Directors or staff. Members of the Board of Park Commissioners are invited

and encouraged to call the Executive Director prior to the meeting with any
questions about consent agenda items.

The Board President asks for a motion to adopt the consent agenda items.
However, if any member of the Board wishes to discuss any item on the consent
agenda, for any reason whatsoever, he or she may ask that the item be removed

from the consent agenda and the President will change the agenda per the
request.

The Executive Director recommends approval of the consent agenda.

Glencoe Park District
June 2022 Board Meeting



 
 

DRAFT 
 

MINUTES OF MAY 31, 2022 REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
GLENCOE PARK DISTRICT 

999 GREEN BAY ROAD, GLENCOE, ILLINOIS  60022 
 
All commissioners gave permission to record and all parties confirmed they could see 
and hear. This meeting was held via Zoom. 
 
The meeting was called to order at 7:01pm and roll was called. 
 
Commissioners present:  Staff present: 
Lisa Brooks, President Lisa Sheppard, Executive Director/Secretary 
Stefanie Boron, Vice President Bobby Collins, Director of Recreation & Facilities  
Michael Covey, Treasurer John Cutrera, Director of Finance & HR  
Bart Schneider, Commissioner Kyle Kuhs, Director of Parks & Planning 
Carol Spain, Commissioner  Jenny Runkel, Administrative Assistant 
       
Members of the public in attendance who signed in or spoke: Adam Wohl 
 
Consent Agenda:  A motion was made by Commissioner Boron to approve the consent 
agenda items as presented including Minutes of the April 19, 2022 Regular Board 
Meeting, Minutes of the May 3, 2022 Committee of the Whole Meeting and Approval of 
the Bills. Commissioner Schneider seconded the motion. Roll call vote taken: 
  AYES: Boron, Covey, Schneider, Spain, Brooks 
  NAYS: None 
  ABSENT: None 
  Motion passed. 
 
Matters from the Public: There was no one in attendance wishing to address the Board. 
 
Election of President and Vice-President:  Executive Director Sheppard, as Board 
Secretary, opened nominations for President of the Board. Commissioner Schneider 
nominated Lisa Brooks and Commissioner Boron seconded the nomination. No 
discussion ensued. Roll call vote taken: 
  AYES: Boron, Covey, Schneider, Spain, Brooks 
  NAYS: None 
  ABSENT: None 
  Motion passed. 
 
Sheppard opened nominations for Vice-President of the Board. President Brooks 
nominated Stefanie Boron and Commissioner Schneider seconded the nomination. No 
discussion ensued. Roll call vote taken: 
  AYES: Boron, Covey, Schneider, Spain, Brooks 
  NAYS: None 
  ABSENT: None 
    Motion passed. 
 



 

2 
 

Appointment of Officers and Representatives:  President Brooks made a motion to 
appoint Michael Covey as Treasurer; Robert Bush of Ancel Glink, as Attorney and 
Ethics Officer; Lisa M. Sheppard, Executive Director as Secretary to the Board; Carol 
Spain as representative to the Glencoe Plan Commission; Lisa M. Sheppard and 
Jennifer L. Runkel as Freedom of Information Act Officers; and Lisa Brooks as 
representative to the Glencoe Sustainability Committee. Commissioner Boron seconded 
the motion. No discussion ensued. Roll call vote taken: 
  AYES: Boron, Covey, Schneider, Spain, Brooks 
  NAYS: None 
  ABSENT: None 
  Motion passed. 
 
Board Committee Appointments: President Brooks announced the appointments 
including Chair Michael Covey plus all commissioners as members of the Finance 
Committee of the Whole, Chair Lisa Brooks plus all commissioners as members of the 
Special Projects and Facilities Committee, Chair Bart Schneider and all commissioners 
as members of the Personnel and Policy Committee.  
 
Board Advisory Group Chair Appointments: President Brooks announced the advisory 
group appointments including Chair Bart Schneider for Glencoe Beach and Lakefront 
Advisory Group, Chair Michael Covey for Watts Advisory Group, Chair Stefanie Boron 
for the Early Childhood Advisory Group, and Lisa Sheppard as the NSSRA Liaison.  
 
Financial Report:  The District is two months into the year. Through April 30, there is a 
substantial revenue increase in the Recreation Dept. at $1.9 million compared to $1.5 
million due to increased programming activity. Recreation Dept. contractual expenses 
are $200,000 less due to timing of GJK contractual payments. Children’s Circle is lower 
in revenue due to health insurance timing, otherwise comparable. The Fitness Dept. is 
turning a profit. Beach pass sales are lower than past years, but are off to a strong start. 
Boating revenue is lower than prior due to outstanding accounts receivable monies to 
still be collected. In the G&A Dept., health insurance is being directly allocated, so will 
lag behind. The Parks Dept. is slightly below the prior year. The Rec/Admin/Takiff Fund 
is up $145,000 in revenue mostly due to $135,000 in property taxes outpacing last year, 
but mostly a timing issue. Fitness Center expenses include a portion of Adam Wohl’s 
salary and fitness attendants’ rate, plus $450 annual Peloton bike subscriptions and 
preventative maintenance. 
 
Executive Report:  Executive Director Sheppard shared that COVID is alive in the early 
childhood wing. The District follows CDC guidelines resulting in three closed classes, 
although there were some exclusions in Belugas due to some of the older children being 
vaccinated. We will continue to follow CDC guidelines unless the Board would like to 
bring that up for discussion. The CDC is the medical expert, not our staff. Some families 
want to bring masks back to the early childhood wing with an equal number not wanting 
masks. Other districts are also following CDC guidelines. Changes will come with 
children vaccinations becoming available possibly in June or July.  
 



 

3 
 

Director Cutrera shared that all staff now have individual computer logins and, all but 
one or two, have taken the Cybersecurity Training. At the PDRMA Risk Management 
Review Kickoff Meeting, our risk management representative commented that we are 
far along with our cybersecurity requirements compared to peer districts. Excal Tech did 
send a phishing campaign email to test staff where we identified training opportunities.   
 
Superintendent Classen worked on Inside Glencoe and a new Park District Community 
Impact Report including information from our strategic/master plan, budget, and 
becoming a commissioner documents amongst other data. 
 
Summer Staff Training was held last Thursday in person. Training was reviewed for 
lifeguards, beach operations staff, boat guards, and camp staff. 
 
Director Kuhs updated the Board on current projects. The pier is in the final stages. 
Antiquing needs minor imperfections corrected, followed by sealing of the stamped 
concrete this week, then installing benches and picnic tables, and finally, painting the 
railings. Staff and contractors are fighting the seagulls, so visitors may see deterrents 
like owls on the pier. We are working with Sentinel on the Community Hall AV project. 
There is a scheduled pre-walk thru on June 8 and bid opening on June 13. The 
Memorial Day event went great including a beautiful park, event, and a speech from 
Commissioner Brooks. Staff supplemented contractual mowing in the month of May due 
to field and turf establishment growth which will slow down come June. The graffiti was 
successfully removed from the pier. CertaPro is painting the pier railings in place.  
 
The committee meeting date and time changed to June 14 at 6:30p. It will start at Takiff, 
then on the park bus with masks for a park tour. Public members may attend on the bus 
or in personal vehicles.  
 
Watts donations are from private donors. A couple Watts group members took the lead 
and called for donations. No one gave a big enough donation for naming rights yet, but 
there will be a plaque with donor’s names on it.  
  
Action Items:   
 
Approval of Glencoe Beach and Lakefront Advisory Group Members:  A motion was 
made by Commissioner Boron to approve all thirteen Glencoe Beach and Lakefront 
Advisory Group applicants as presented. Commissioner Schneider seconded the 
motion. No further discussion ensued. Roll call vote taken: 
 AYES:  Boron, Covey, Schneider, Spain, Brooks 
 NAYS:   None 
 ABSENT: None 
 The motion passed. 
 
Approval of the Watts Recreational Center Renovation Bids: Tabled. Pricing has 
escalated with other factors that may or may not have contributed to the higher bids 
including project schedule conflicts with school districts during the summer, gas costs, 
material/supply increased costs. We will not receive any Cook County tax installments 



 

4 
 

until January which will be problematic for our cash flow. This was budgeted prior the 
pandemic knowing there would be some escalation. We budgeted $4,450,000. The cost 
estimate was around $4,849,000 and came in at $6.1 mil. We sent a letter to IDNR 
asking for an extension for completion in November 2024 and are expecting it to be 
approved. The plan is to go out to bid in December or January to get it in early and start 
construction in March 2024. There may be minimal additional architectural or 
management fees. The project included the boards and rink mechanicals, which staff 
recommend moving forward on before the rink season. The interior and player boxes 
would happen after going out for a second bid.  
 
Approval of the Glencoe Jr. Kindergarten Agreement:  A motion was made by 
Commissioner Boron to approve the GJK agreement as presented. Commissioner 
Spain seconded the motion. Director Collins reviewed the agreement including no 
change to the revenue split, change from 2 offices to 1 office, and switching a program 
room from a DCFS approved room to a non-DCFS approved room. This will allow for 
space for inclusion support and a teacher’s communal area. It is a great move for us 
and GJK is on board. Executive Director Sheppard indicated that the changes were 
more important to the District than a rate increase. There will be a rate increase in the 
next agreement. No further discussion ensued. Roll call vote taken: 
 AYES:  Boron, Covey, Schneider, Spain, Brooks 
 NAYS:   None 
 ABSENT: None 
 The motion passed. 
 
Other Business: Director Collins responded to Commissioner Boron having received 
three communications that the beach smells. There is a suspected red tide near the 
south side of the pier. The District does not have control over it and it should wash 
away.  
 
Executive Director Sheppard reviewed where the port-a-potty is currently located at 
Lakefront Park tucked into tree lined bushes near the tennis courts. Sheppard asked the 
Board to take a look and give feedback on the location. It is not ADA accessible, 
however; there are ADA accessible restrooms at the beach. There were not port-a-
potties in Lakefront Park prior the pandemic, but now seems to be a necessity. We can 
put up a screen if needed once the location is approved. 
 
The District continues to train staff on violence policies and procedures and see 
something/say something. Public Safety will be joining us this year for training and staff 
can look into private security firms as well.   
 
Executive Session: There was no reason to go into closed session. 
 
Adjourn: Commissioner Spain moved to adjourn the meeting at 7:58pm. Commissioner 
Covey seconded the motion, which passed by unanimous voice vote. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 



 

5 
 

 
 
                   
 

Lisa M. Sheppard 
Secretary 
 



6/16/2022 10:33:41 AM Page 1 of 10

Voucher List of Bills
Glencoe Park District By Vendor Set

Payment Dates 5/23/2022 - 6/15/2022

AmountAccount NumberPayment NumberPayment DateVendor Name Description (Item)

Vendor Set: AP Vendors - AP Vendors
Vendor: 10056 - Amazing Minds

1,296.0025-25-635-53001562405/25/2022Amazing Minds Spring 2022 Programming
Vendor 10056 - Amazing Minds Total: 1,296.00

Vendor: 10147 - American Ou i ers, Ltd.
169.0025-26-000-54031562505/25/2022American Outfitters, Ltd. Bibs for CC

1,922.7525-00-000-54211566206/03/2022American Outfitters, Ltd. Summer Staff T-Shirts
631.7525-25-112-54001566206/03/2022American Outfitters, Ltd. Beach Safe T-Shirts

Vendor 10147 - American Ou i ers, Ltd. Total: 2,723.50

Vendor: 10741 - American Welding & Gas, Inc.
278.9910-12-000-54811562605/25/2022American Welding & Gas, Inc. Welding & Torch Supplies

33.6110-12-000-54811562605/25/2022American Welding & Gas, Inc. Welding supplies
Vendor 10741 - American Welding & Gas, Inc. Total: 312.60

Vendor: 11609 - ASP Services LLC
1,512.0025-25-706-53001562705/25/2022ASP Services LLC Soccer Shots Spring 2022 Prog

Vendor 11609 - ASP Services LLC Total: 1,512.00

Vendor: 10162 - AT & T
730.7525-00-000-52101566306/03/2022AT & T AT&T Taki  - 5/13/22 - 6/12/2

52.0510-12-000-52101566306/03/2022AT & T AT&T Parks - 5/13/22 - 6/12/2
57.5110-13-000-52101566306/03/2022AT & T AT&T Wa s - 5/13/22 - 6/12/

Vendor 10162 - AT & T Total: 840.31

Vendor: 10163 - Atlas Bobcat, LLC
1,010.0010-12-000-54501566406/03/2022Atlas Bobcat, LLC Replacement - Forks Frame

Vendor 10163 - Atlas Bobcat, LLC Total: 1,010.00

Vendor: 10179 - Blick Art Materials
79.2525-25-315-54001562805/25/2022Blick Art Materials Underglaze
79.2525-25-615-54001562805/25/2022Blick Art Materials Underglaze

Vendor 10179 - Blick Art Materials Total: 158.50

Vendor: 10473 - BMO Harris Bank N.A.
147.0610-11-000-5340DFT000149705/24/2022BMO Harris Bank N.A. Hotel - IAPD Conference

14.9910-11-000-5404DFT000149705/24/2022BMO Harris Bank N.A. Adobe Subscription JC
34.9010-12-000-5491DFT000149705/24/2022BMO Harris Bank N.A. Pollen patties for bees

235.0010-12-000-5730DFT000149705/24/2022BMO Harris Bank N.A. IPRA Membership - MW
149.9025-00-000-5404DFT000149705/24/2022BMO Harris Bank N.A. Zoom! (SB)
133.5025-25-315-5400DFT000149705/24/2022BMO Harris Bank N.A. Kra  Paper - Refunded 5/12/2
244.8025-25-601-5400DFT000149705/24/2022BMO Harris Bank N.A. Kahoot!
179.4325-25-905-5400DFT000149705/24/2022BMO Harris Bank N.A. Egg Baskets
465.0025-25-911-5300DFT000149705/24/2022BMO Harris Bank N.A. Beach Campout Movie Rights
330.0025-25-951-5300DFT000149705/24/2022BMO Harris Bank N.A. Nerf Deposit

27.7210-11-000-5402DFT000150806/09/2022BMO Harris Bank N.A. Chicago Tribune Monthly Sub
366.7810-11-000-5404DFT000150806/09/2022BMO Harris Bank N.A. Adobe Subscription BJ/JR/JC

66.8210-12-000-5487DFT000150806/09/2022BMO Harris Bank N.A. Tools for annual plan ng beds
101.9410-12-000-5495DFT000150806/09/2022BMO Harris Bank N.A. Compost
318.5010-12-000-5496DFT000150806/09/2022BMO Harris Bank N.A. Tennis Wind Screen
169.7210-13-000-5420DFT000150806/09/2022BMO Harris Bank N.A. Storage Containers

13.0610-14-000-5420DFT000150806/09/2022BMO Harris Bank N.A. Ba eries for Beach Dinghy Co
26.2610-15-000-5420DFT000150806/09/2022BMO Harris Bank N.A. Flat tire fix

221.0010-15-000-5450DFT000150806/09/2022BMO Harris Bank N.A. Throw Bags/Rope
646.4225-00-000-4910DFT000150806/09/2022BMO Harris Bank N.A. SSL

0.9925-00-000-5210DFT000150806/09/2022BMO Harris Bank N.A. iPhone Cloud Storage
238.9925-00-000-5340DFT000150806/09/2022BMO Harris Bank N.A. BassetTraining/IPRAParkPursu

20.0025-00-000-5341DFT000150806/09/2022BMO Harris Bank N.A. I-Pass Replenish



Voucher List of Bills     Payment Dates: 5/23/2022 - 6/15/2022

6/16/2022 10:33:41 AM Page 2 of 10

AmountAccount NumberPayment NumberPayment DateVendor Name Description (Item)

271.1225-00-000-5342DFT000150806/09/2022BMO Harris Bank N.A. Food/Co ee - Mee ngs/Lunc
1,150.0025-00-000-5352DFT000150806/09/2022BMO Harris Bank N.A. Elevator Door Service - Knuckl

611.5825-00-000-5368DFT000150806/09/2022BMO Harris Bank N.A. Adobe Subscription EC
2,300.0025-00-000-5404DFT000150806/09/2022BMO Harris Bank N.A. Docusign Annual Subscription

99.5725-00-000-5404DFT000150806/09/2022BMO Harris Bank N.A. AdobeSubs.(NVA)/Spo fy(Apr
99.8025-00-000-5420DFT000150806/09/2022BMO Harris Bank N.A. Storage bins

689.0025-00-000-5420DFT000150806/09/2022BMO Harris Bank N.A. Clocks at Takiff
148.2125-25-315-5400DFT000150806/09/2022BMO Harris Bank N.A. Glaze & Low Fire Clay
879.4725-25-404-5400DFT000150806/09/2022BMO Harris Bank N.A. T-Shirts
166.5625-25-404-5400DFT000150806/09/2022BMO Harris Bank N.A. Coffee
400.9225-25-404-5400DFT000150806/09/2022BMO Harris Bank N.A. Lunch

12.6125-25-480-5400DFT000150806/09/2022BMO Harris Bank N.A. Glaze for ceramics
150.0025-25-601-5300DFT000150806/09/2022BMO Harris Bank N.A. Brightwheel monthly Subscrip
242.8925-25-601-5400DFT000150806/09/2022BMO Harris Bank N.A. Co eeSta Apprec/Cra s/Coo
148.2025-25-615-5400DFT000150806/09/2022BMO Harris Bank N.A. Glaze/Low Fire Clay
240.0025-25-833-5300DFT000150806/09/2022BMO Harris Bank N.A. Field Trip Deposit
459.6425-25-910-5400DFT000150806/09/2022BMO Harris Bank N.A. AutoCAD Program for Party in  
260.0025-25-911-5400DFT000150806/09/2022BMO Harris Bank N.A. Projector rental
484.1425-25-932-5300DFT000150806/09/2022BMO Harris Bank N.A. Movie Snacks/Tickets
-70.0025-25-951-5300DFT000150806/09/2022BMO Harris Bank N.A. Refund - Nerf
186.0025-25-951-5400DFT000150806/09/2022BMO Harris Bank N.A. Mother's Day Supplies

7.0025-26-000-5340DFT000150806/09/2022BMO Harris Bank N.A. Food Handler Training
175.0025-26-000-5404DFT000150806/09/2022BMO Harris Bank N.A. Brightwheel monthly Subscrip
160.9925-27-000-5210DFT000150806/09/2022BMO Harris Bank N.A. Direct TV - Fitness Subscrip o
201.7225-27-000-5420DFT000150806/09/2022BMO Harris Bank N.A. Fitness Soap/Bottle Holders

15.0045-00-000-5335DFT000150806/09/2022BMO Harris Bank N.A. Background Check
245.0045-00-000-5340DFT000150806/09/2022BMO Harris Bank N.A. First-Aid Class

37.5465-00-022-5506DFT000150806/09/2022BMO Harris Bank N.A. AIA Contract
61.0367-00-000-5522DFT000150806/09/2022BMO Harris Bank N.A. Watts Donor Meeting

Vendor 10473 - BMO Harris Bank N.A. Total: 13,985.77

Vendor: 11646 - Capital One
24.8825-25-405-54001562905/25/2022Capital One Food
31.6225-25-601-54001562905/25/2022Capital One Food

Vendor 11646 - Capital One Total: 56.50

Vendor: 11704 - Case Lots, Inc.
419.0010-12-000-54891566506/03/2022Case Lots, Inc. Trash bags

Vendor 11704 - Case Lots, Inc. Total: 419.00

Vendor: 10190 - Ceramic Supply Chicago, Inc.
75.2525-25-315-54001563005/25/2022Ceramic Supply Chicago, Inc. Ceramics Supplies
75.2525-25-615-54001563005/25/2022Ceramic Supply Chicago, Inc. Ceramics Supplies

Vendor 10190 - Ceramic Supply Chicago, Inc. Total: 150.50

Vendor: 10204 - Club Momentum Athle cs
1,108.0025-25-767-53001566606/03/2022Club Momentum Athletics Spring 2022 Volleyball

Vendor 10204 - Club Momentum Athle cs Total: 1,108.00

Vendor: 10505 - Comcast
251.4010-13-000-52101563105/25/2022Comcast Internet Svc -

Vendor 10505 - Comcast Total: 251.40

Vendor: 10333 - Dermatec Direct
1,236.2425-26-000-54301566706/03/2022Dermatec Direct Day Care Diapering Gloves

Vendor 10333 - Dermatec Direct Total: 1,236.24

Vendor: 11072 - Dog Waste Depot
1,546.1010-12-000-54891563205/25/2022Dog Waste Depot Dog Waste Roll Bags

Vendor 11072 - Dog Waste Depot Total: 1,546.10

Vendor: 11734 - Elena Victoria Swingler
2,098.4525-25-660-53001566806/03/2022Elena Victoria Swingler Spring 2022 - Jewelry Class

Vendor 11734 - Elena Victoria Swingler Total: 2,098.45



Voucher List of Bills     Payment Dates: 5/23/2022 - 6/15/2022

6/16/2022 10:33:41 AM Page 3 of 10

AmountAccount NumberPayment NumberPayment DateVendor Name Description (Item)

Vendor: 10341 - Excalibur Technology Corpora on
1,660.8865-00-022-55011563305/25/2022Excalibur Technology Corpora Laptop and docking sta on (L

447.5065-00-022-55011563305/25/2022Excalibur Technology Corpora HPE Pointnext Warranty
Vendor 10341 - Excalibur Technology Corpora on Total: 2,108.38

Vendor: 10207 - F.E. Moran, Inc.
600.0025-00-000-53551566906/03/2022F.E. Moran, Inc. Elevator annual shutdown/ins

Vendor 10207 - F.E. Moran, Inc. Total: 600.00

Vendor: 11291 - Fambro Management LLC
954.0025-25-629-53001567006/03/2022Fambro Management LLC Spring 2022 - Chess Scholars

2,650.0025-25-629-53001567006/03/2022Fambro Management LLC Spring 2022 - Chess Scholars
Vendor 11291 - Fambro Management LLC Total: 3,604.00

Vendor: 10352 - Frontline Technologies Group, LLC
1,217.8110-11-000-54041563405/25/2022Frontline Technologies Group,  Applicant Tracking unlimited -  
1,217.8125-00-000-54041563405/25/2022Frontline Technologies Group,  Applicant Tracking unlimited -  

Vendor 10352 - Frontline Technologies Group, LLC Total: 2,435.62

Vendor: 11375 - Game On! LLC
2,856.0025-25-752-53001563505/25/2022Game On! LLC Spring 2022 Game On! (Boys/

Vendor 11375 - Game On! LLC Total: 2,856.00

Vendor: 10076 - Glencoe Junior Kindergarten
500.0025-00-000-45001563605/25/2022Glencoe Junior Kindergarten Refund - Davids

8,226.5625-25-471-53001563605/25/2022Glencoe Junior Kindergarten Payment #3 - 22/23 School Ye
27,856.8825-25-472-53001563605/25/2022Glencoe Junior Kindergarten Payment #3 - 22/23 School Ye
40,785.0825-25-473-53001563605/25/2022Glencoe Junior Kindergarten Payment #3 - 22/23 School Ye
56,439.7525-25-474-53001563605/25/2022Glencoe Junior Kindergarten Payment #3 - 22/23 School Ye

7,528.1325-25-476-53001563605/25/2022Glencoe Junior Kindergarten Payment #3 - Summer Camp
Vendor 10076 - Glencoe Junior Kindergarten Total: 141,336.40

Vendor: 10384 - Home Depot Credit Services
113.8810-15-000-54811563705/25/2022Home Depot Credit Services Boathouse Planter Box
185.1910-15-000-54821563705/25/2022Home Depot Credit Services Boathouse Fence/Door Parts

98.2110-15-000-54831563705/25/2022Home Depot Credit Services Boathouse Fence Paint Suppli
2,754.1525-26-000-59901563705/25/2022Home Depot Credit Services Emergency Purchase - A/C Un

Vendor 10384 - Home Depot Credit Services Total: 3,151.43

Vendor: 10934 - IC Signs & Graphics
78.0025-00-000-53601563805/25/2022IC Signs & Graphics Signs

143.0010-14-000-53601567106/03/2022IC Signs & Graphics Signs
390.5510-14-000-53601567106/03/2022IC Signs & Graphics Signs

2,138.1010-14-000-53601567106/03/2022IC Signs & Graphics Signs
Vendor 10934 - IC Signs & Graphics Total: 2,749.65

Vendor: 10390 - Idlewood Electric Supply Inc.
130.5510-14-000-54841567206/03/2022Idlewood Electric Supply Inc. Pier Lights

Vendor 10390 - Idlewood Electric Supply Inc. Total: 130.55

Vendor: 11676 - Illinois Liqour Control Commission
25.0025-25-910-53001566005/26/2022Illinois Liqour Control Commis State Liqour License - Temp
25.0025-25-952-53001566105/26/2022Illinois Liqour Control Commis State Liquor License - Temp

Vendor 11676 - Illinois Liqour Control Commission Total: 50.00

Vendor: 10128 - Jay Zimmerman
72.0025-25-707-53001564005/25/2022Jay Zimmerman Assigners fee (games on 3/12  
30.0025-25-708-53001564005/25/2022Jay Zimmerman Assigners fee (games on 3/12  

Vendor 10128 - Jay Zimmerman Total: 102.00

Vendor: 11805 - Keithen Banks
300.0010-14-000-53641564205/25/2022Keithen Banks Beach Performance

Vendor 11805 - Keithen Banks Total: 300.00

Vendor: 11642 - Kevin Marque e
200.0025-25-803-53001567306/03/2022Kevin Marquette Camp Performer - Deposit

Vendor 11642 - Kevin Marque e Total: 200.00



Voucher List of Bills     Payment Dates: 5/23/2022 - 6/15/2022

6/16/2022 10:33:41 AM Page 4 of 10

AmountAccount NumberPayment NumberPayment DateVendor Name Description (Item)

Vendor: 11418 - Kids HeArt Yoga, LLC
1,948.8025-25-439-53001567406/03/2022Kids HeArt Yoga, LLC Spring 2022 Preschool Progra
1,164.8025-25-639-53001567406/03/2022Kids HeArt Yoga, LLC Spring 2022 Youth Programmi

Vendor 11418 - Kids HeArt Yoga, LLC Total: 3,113.60

Vendor: 11504 - Kimberly Bloomberg
4,835.5225-25-614-53001567506/03/2022Kimberly Bloomberg Spring 2022 Programming

Vendor 11504 - Kimberly Bloomberg Total: 4,835.52

Vendor: 11267 - Milieu Design LLC
523.0010-12-000-53481567606/03/2022Milieu Design LLC Mowing week of 5/9/2022

2,400.0010-12-000-53491567606/03/2022Milieu Design LLC Mowing week of 5/9/2022
523.0010-12-000-53481567606/03/2022Milieu Design LLC Mowing week of 5/16/2022

2,400.0010-12-000-53491567606/03/2022Milieu Design LLC Mowing week of 5/16/2022
Vendor 11267 - Milieu Design LLC Total: 5,846.00

Vendor: 8125 - Natalie Steinmetz
103.3925-25-615-54001567706/03/2022Natalie Steinmetz Reimbursement - Ceramic Sup

Vendor 8125 - Natalie Steinmetz Total: 103.39

Vendor: 10217 - Nels J. Johnson Tree Experts Inc.
2,565.0010-12-000-55901567806/03/2022Nels J. Johnson Tree Experts I Emergency Hazardous Tree Re

Vendor 10217 - Nels J. Johnson Tree Experts Inc. Total: 2,565.00

Vendor: 11804 - Nigel Mackenzie
300.0010-14-000-53641564305/25/2022Nigel Mackenzie Beach music 5/28/2022

Vendor 11804 - Nigel Mackenzie Total: 300.00

Vendor: 10224 - North Shore Gas Company
465.7810-12-000-52201567906/03/2022North Shore Gas Company Parks Garage - 4/22/22 - 5/20
217.2410-13-000-52201567906/03/2022North Shore Gas Company Watts - April 2022

50.5210-14-000-52201567906/03/2022North Shore Gas Company Beach - 4/22/22 - 5/24/22
1,196.5225-00-000-52201567906/03/2022North Shore Gas Company Takiff - April 2022

Vendor 10224 - North Shore Gas Company Total: 1,930.06

Vendor: 11666 - Northbrook Speed Ska ng Club
582.4025-25-208-53001564405/25/2022Northbrook Speed Ska ng Clu 2022 Spring Programming

Vendor 11666 - Northbrook Speed Ska ng Club Total: 582.40

Vendor: 10233 - Orkin Pest Control
204.0025-00-000-53551564505/25/2022Orkin Pest Control Taki  Mo Exterminator - May  
250.0025-00-000-53551564505/25/2022Orkin Pest Control Pest/Ant Control 4/15/2022

Vendor 10233 - Orkin Pest Control Total: 454.00

Vendor: 10235 - O s Elevator Company
532.1125-00-000-53551568006/03/2022Otis Elevator Company Maintenance Contract 6/1/20
845.0025-00-000-53551568006/03/2022Otis Elevator Company Takiff Elevator Mo Maint

Vendor 10235 - O s Elevator Company Total: 1,377.11

Vendor: 11527 - P & J HP LLC
1,663.2025-25-613-53001564605/25/2022P & J HP LLC Spring 2022 Mini Ninjas

Vendor 11527 - P & J HP LLC Total: 1,663.20

Vendor: 10110 - PACT Administra ve Services Corp
21.0010-11-000-56001564705/25/2022PACT Administra ve Services  Admin Fee's - June 2022

Vendor 10110 - PACT Administra ve Services Corp Total: 21.00

Vendor: 10242 - PDRMA
8,939.2310-11-000-56001569706/09/2022PDRMA Health Insurance - May 2022

586.3010-11-000-56001569706/09/2022PDRMA HRA Year 2022
10,162.0010-12-000-56001569706/09/2022PDRMA Health Insurance - May 2022

957.0710-14-000-56001569706/09/2022PDRMA Health Insurance - May 2022
14,239.2925-00-000-56001569706/09/2022PDRMA Health Insurance - May 2022
11,504.9025-26-000-56001569706/09/2022PDRMA Health Insurance - May 2022

Vendor 10242 - PDRMA Total: 46,388.79

Vendor: 11808 - Play Design Scapes, Inc.
578.0010-12-000-54861564805/25/2022Play Design Scapes, Inc. Drinking Fountain Repair Part

Vendor 11808 - Play Design Scapes, Inc. Total: 578.00



Voucher List of Bills     Payment Dates: 5/23/2022 - 6/15/2022

6/16/2022 10:33:41 AM Page 5 of 10

AmountAccount NumberPayment NumberPayment DateVendor Name Description (Item)

Vendor: 10090 - Pride Dojo Inc.
4,278.9125-25-725-53001568106/03/2022Pride Dojo Inc. Final Spring 2022 Programmin

Vendor 10090 - Pride Dojo Inc. Total: 4,278.91

Vendor: 11305 - RC Miller Events & Entertainment Inc.
186.0025-25-803-53001568206/03/2022RC Miller Events & Entertainm 50% deposit bounce house
500.0025-26-000-53861568206/03/2022RC Miller Events & Entertainm 50% deposit bounce house

Vendor 11305 - RC Miller Events & Entertainment Inc. Total: 686.00

Vendor: 10767 - Rite Portable Restrooms
176.0010-12-000-53531568306/03/2022Rite Portable Restrooms Lake Front Park Restrooms - 4
196.0010-12-000-53531568306/03/2022Rite Portable Restrooms Duke Park Restrooms - 4/26/2

Vendor 10767 - Rite Portable Restrooms Total: 372.00

Vendor: 10270 - Rotary Club of Glencoe
275.0010-11-000-57301564905/25/2022Rotary Club of Glencoe 2022 - 2nd Quarter Dues

Vendor 10270 - Rotary Club of Glencoe Total: 275.00

Vendor: 11320 - Roundy's Inc.
80.2125-25-404-54001565005/25/2022Roundy's Inc. Snacks/Drinks
45.2125-25-601-54001565005/25/2022Roundy's Inc. Cooking

101.3025-26-000-54091565005/25/2022Roundy's Inc. Food
Vendor 11320 - Roundy's Inc. Total: 226.72

Vendor: 10724 - Rubino Engineering Inc
3,350.0067-00-000-55221568406/03/2022Rubino Engineering Inc Soil Borings for Watts

Vendor 10724 - Rubino Engineering Inc Total: 3,350.00

Vendor: 10275 - Sam's Club Direct Commercial Account Program
180.7525-25-951-54001568506/03/2022Sam's Club Direct Commercial  Snacks

Vendor 10275 - Sam's Club Direct Commercial Account Program Total: 180.75

Vendor: 10068 - Stephen Duman
3,382.4025-25-744-53001568606/03/2022Stephen Duman Spring 2022 Flag Football
1,082.9025-25-746-53001568606/03/2022Stephen Duman Spring 2022 Classes
9,172.8025-25-747-53001568606/03/2022Stephen Duman Spring 2022 Youth Programmi

Vendor 10068 - Stephen Duman Total: 13,638.10

Vendor: 10289 - Sunshine Arts and Cra s, Inc.
1,440.0025-25-659-53001568706/03/2022Sunshine Arts and Crafts, Inc. Spring 2022 - Art Class

Vendor 10289 - Sunshine Arts and Cra s, Inc. Total: 1,440.00

Vendor: 11698 - Susan Salidor
100.0025-25-401-53001565105/25/2022Susan Salidor Music Classes-May 5,12,19,26
100.0025-25-402-53001565105/25/2022Susan Salidor Music Classes-May 5,12,19,26
100.0025-25-403-53001565105/25/2022Susan Salidor Music Classes-May 5,12,19,26
900.0025-26-000-53861565105/25/2022Susan Salidor Music Classes-May 5,12,19,26

Vendor 11698 - Susan Salidor Total: 1,200.00

Vendor: 10517 - Timothy Dana Bowen
3,456.0025-25-594-53001565205/25/2022Timothy Dana Bowen Spring 2022 Play-well

Vendor 10517 - Timothy Dana Bowen Total: 3,456.00

Vendor: 11806 - Timothy Gibson
152.0025-25-707-53001565305/25/2022Timothy Gibson Referee 3/19/2022

Vendor 11806 - Timothy Gibson Total: 152.00

Vendor: 11575 - Tree Holdings LLC - North Shore Series
798.9525-25-650-53001568806/03/2022Tree Holdings LLC - North Sho Spring 2022 - Coding school

Vendor 11575 - Tree Holdings LLC - North Shore Series Total: 798.95

Vendor: 11321 - US Tennis Court Construc on Co.
12,000.0065-00-021-55131565405/25/2022US Tennis Court Construc on  West Park Color Coating

Vendor 11321 - US Tennis Court Construc on Co. Total: 12,000.00

Vendor: 10307 - Vanguard Energy Service, LLC
200.8910-13-000-52201565505/25/2022Vanguard Energy Service, LLC Wa s Natuaral Gas - April 202

1,862.4525-00-000-52201565505/25/2022Vanguard Energy Service, LLC Takiff Natural Gas - April 2022
Vendor 10307 - Vanguard Energy Service, LLC Total: 2,063.34



Voucher List of Bills     Payment Dates: 5/23/2022 - 6/15/2022

6/16/2022 10:33:41 AM Page 6 of 10

AmountAccount NumberPayment NumberPayment DateVendor Name Description (Item)

Vendor: 10309 - Verizon Wireless
1,296.5325-00-000-52101568906/03/2022Verizon Wireless Cell Phone Svc

Vendor 10309 - Verizon Wireless Total: 1,296.53

Vendor: 10308 - Vermont Systems, Inc.
250.0065-00-021-55031569006/03/2022Vermont Systems, Inc. Migra on Training 4/26/22 &  

Vendor 10308 - Vermont Systems, Inc. Total: 250.00

Vendor: 11757 - W.B. Olson, Inc.
12,440.0067-00-000-55211569106/03/2022W.B. Olson, Inc. Pre-Construc on fees 2/23/2

Vendor 11757 - W.B. Olson, Inc. Total: 12,440.00

Vendor: 11619 - Whisk Taker LLC
2,400.0025-25-648-53001565605/25/2022Whisk Taker LLC Spring 2022 Programming 4/7  

Vendor 11619 - Whisk Taker LLC Total: 2,400.00

Vendor: 11102 - Wight & Company
17,028.1467-00-000-55211565705/25/2022Wight & Company Design services

Vendor 11102 - Wight & Company Total: 17,028.14

Vendor Set AP Vendors Total: 335,619.41



Voucher List of Bills     Payment Dates: 5/23/2022 - 6/15/2022

6/16/2022 10:33:41 AM Page 7 of 10

AmountAccount NumberPayment NumberPayment DateVendor Name Description (Item)

Vendor Set: Employees - Employees
Vendor: 7748 - Isabel Schroeder

130.4725-25-615-54001563905/25/2022Isabel Schroeder Refund - Ceramic Supplies
Vendor 7748 - Isabel Schroeder Total: 130.47

Vendor: 7621 - Jenny Runkel
10.5310-11-000-53411564105/25/2022Jenny Runkel Reimbursement - Mileage
14.5310-11-000-53421564105/25/2022Jenny Runkel Reimbursement - LegalNo ce

Vendor 7621 - Jenny Runkel Total: 25.06

Vendor: 3761 - Zachary C. Howell
987.5025-26-000-53401569206/03/2022Zachary C. Howell Reimbursement-School; lead  

Vendor 3761 - Zachary C. Howell Total: 987.50

Vendor Set Employees Total: 1,143.03

Grand Total: 336,762.44



Voucher List of Bills Payment Dates: 5/23/2022 - 6/15/2022

6/16/2022 10:33:41 AM Page 8 of 10

Report Summary
Fund Summary

Payment AmountFund
10 - CORPORATE FUND 41,670.79
25 - RECREATION FUND 247,556.56
45 - LIABILITY INSURANCE FUND 260.00
65 - CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 14,395.92
67 - MASTER PLAN CAPITAL-2020 BOND PROCEEDS 32,879.17

336,762.44Grand Total:

Account Summary
Payment AmountAccount Number Account Name

10-11-000-5340 CONFERENCES AND TRA 147.06
10-11-000-5341 MILEAGE REIMBURSEME 10.53
10-11-000-5342 OFFICIALS/MEETING EXP 14.53
10-11-000-5402 BOOKS/PUBLICATNS/SU 27.72
10-11-000-5404 COMPUTER PROGRAMS 1,599.58
10-11-000-5600 HEALTH INSURANCE PRE 9,546.53
10-11-000-5730 DUES/MEMBERSHIPS 275.00
10-12-000-5210 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 52.05
10-12-000-5220 FUEL/HEAT 465.78
10-12-000-5348 SHARED SVCS-CONT MO 1,046.00
10-12-000-5349 CONTRACTL-HORT/LAN 4,800.00
10-12-000-5353 DISPOSAL/PORTOLET SE 372.00
10-12-000-5450 SUPPLIES - EQUIPMENT  1,010.00
10-12-000-5481 SUPPLIES-CONSTRUCTIO 312.60
10-12-000-5486 SUPPLIES-PLUMBING 578.00
10-12-000-5487 SUPPLIES-HAND TOOLS 66.82
10-12-000-5489 SUPPLIES-TRASH BAGS 1,965.10
10-12-000-5491 SUPPLIES-GREENHOUSE 34.90
10-12-000-5495 SUPPLIES-PULVERIZED DI 101.94
10-12-000-5496 SUPPLIES-ATHLETIC MAI 318.50
10-12-000-5590 TREE TRIM/WORK-Outsi 2,565.00
10-12-000-5600 HEALTH INSURANCE PRE 10,162.00
10-12-000-5730 DUES/MEMBERSHIPS 235.00
10-13-000-5210 TELEPHONE/INTERNET/ 308.91
10-13-000-5220 FUEL/HEAT 418.13
10-13-000-5420 SUPPLIES - GENERAL 169.72
10-14-000-5220 FUEL/HEAT 50.52
10-14-000-5360 PRINTING/MARKETING/ 2,671.65
10-14-000-5364 CONTRACTL-SPEC EVENT 600.00
10-14-000-5420 SUPPLIES - GENERAL 13.06
10-14-000-5484 SUPPLIES-ELECTRICAL/B 130.55
10-14-000-5600 HEALTH INSURANCE PRE 957.07
10-15-000-5420 SUPPLIES - GENERAL 26.26
10-15-000-5450 SUPPLIES - EQUIPMENT  221.00
10-15-000-5481 SUPPLIES-CONSTRUCTIO 113.88
10-15-000-5482 SUPPLIES-HARDWARE 185.19
10-15-000-5483 SUPPLIES-PAINT 98.21
25-00-000-4500 ROOM RENTALS 500.00
25-00-000-4910 MISC/UNCLASSIFIED INC 646.42
25-00-000-5210 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 2,028.27
25-00-000-5220 FUEL/HEAT 3,058.97
25-00-000-5340 CONFERENCES AND TRA 238.99
25-00-000-5341 MILEAGE REIMBURSEME 20.00
25-00-000-5342 OFFICIALS/MEETING EXP 271.12
25-00-000-5352 REPAIRS - BUILDINGS 1,150.00
25-00-000-5355 MAINTENANCE SERVICE  2,431.11
25-00-000-5360 PRINTING/MARKETING/ 78.00
25-00-000-5368 MARKETING-DIGITAL 611.58



Voucher List of Bills Payment Dates: 5/23/2022 - 6/15/2022

6/16/2022 10:33:41 AM Page 9 of 10

Account Summary
Payment AmountAccount Number Account Name

25-00-000-5404 COMPUTER PROGRAMS 3,767.28
25-00-000-5420 SUPPLIES - GENERAL 788.80
25-00-000-5421 SUPPLIES - UNIFORMS 1,922.75
25-00-000-5600 HEALTH INSURANCE PRE 14,239.29
25-25-112-5400 SUPPLIES-BEACH SAFE 631.75
25-25-208-5300 CONTRACTL-SPEED SKAT 582.40
25-25-315-5400 SUPPLIES-ADULT CERAM 436.21
25-25-401-5300 CONTRACTL-ELC 3YR 100.00
25-25-402-5300 CONTRACTL-ELC 4YR 100.00
25-25-403-5300 CONTRACTL-ELC 2YR 100.00
25-25-404-5400 SUPPLIES-TEACHER APP 1,527.16
25-25-405-5400 SUPPLIES-KINDERGTN R 24.88
25-25-439-5300 CONTRACTL-PRESCHOO 1,948.80
25-25-471-5300 CONTRACTL-GJK PLAYTI 8,226.56
25-25-472-5300 CONTRACTL-GJK 2'S 27,856.88
25-25-473-5300 CONTRACTL- GJK 3'S 40,785.08
25-25-474-5300 CONTRACTL-GJK 4'S 56,439.75
25-25-476-5300 CONTRACTL-GJK CAMPS 7,528.13
25-25-480-5400 SUPPLIES-PRESCHOOL/T 12.61
25-25-594-5300 CONTRACTL-LEGO/PLAY  3,456.00
25-25-601-5300 CONTRACTL-KIDS CLUB  150.00
25-25-601-5400 SUPPLIES-KIDS CLUB PM 564.52
25-25-613-5300 CONTRACL-PULSE 1,663.20
25-25-614-5300 CONTRACTL-YOUTH CRA 4,835.52
25-25-615-5400 SUPPLIES-YOUTH CERA 536.56
25-25-629-5300 CONTRACTL-CHESS SCH 3,604.00
25-25-635-5300 CONTRACTL-AMAZING  1,296.00
25-25-639-5300 CONTRACTL-YOUTH YOG 1,164.80
25-25-648-5300 CONTRACTL-STICKY FIN 2,400.00
25-25-650-5300 CONTRACTL-TECH/CODI 798.95
25-25-659-5300 CONTRACTL-SUNSHINE  1,440.00
25-25-660-5300 CONTRACL-JEWELRY MA 2,098.45
25-25-706-5300 CONTRACTL-SOCCER SH 1,512.00
25-25-707-5300 CONTRACTL-BOYS HSE B 224.00
25-25-708-5300 CONTRACTL-GIRLS HOU 30.00
25-25-725-5300 CONTRACTL-KARATE CLA 4,278.91
25-25-744-5300 CONTRACTL-YOUTH FLA 3,382.40
25-25-746-5300 CONTRACTL-HOT SHOT S 1,082.90
25-25-747-5300 CONTRACTL-HOTSHOT S 9,172.80
25-25-752-5300 CONTRACTL-GAME ON!S 2,856.00
25-25-767-5300 CONTRACTL-YOUTH VOL 1,108.00
25-25-803-5300 CONTRACTL-KINDER KO 386.00
25-25-833-5300 CONTRACTL-ACTION QU 240.00
25-25-905-5400 SUPPLIES-SPRING EGG H 179.43
25-25-910-5300 CONTRACTL-4TH OF JUL 25.00
25-25-910-5400 SUPPLIES-4TH OF JULY 459.64
25-25-911-5300 CONTRACTL-BEACH CA 465.00
25-25-911-5400 SUPPLIES-BEACH CAMP  260.00
25-25-932-5300 CONTRACTL-SCHOOL DA 484.14
25-25-951-5300 CONTRACTL-SPRING SPE 260.00
25-25-951-5400 SUPPLIES-SPRING SPEC E 366.75
25-25-952-5300 CONTRACTL-SUMMER S 25.00
25-26-000-5340 CONFERENCES AND TRA 994.50
25-26-000-5386 SERVICES-DAYCARE PRO 1,400.00
25-26-000-5403 DAYCARE PROGRAM SU 169.00
25-26-000-5404 COMPUTER PGMS/APPs 175.00
25-26-000-5409 SUPPLIES-INTERNAL FO 101.30
25-26-000-5430 SUPPLIES -  FIRST AID 1,236.24



Voucher List of Bills Payment Dates: 5/23/2022 - 6/15/2022

6/16/2022 10:33:41 AM Page 10 of 10

Account Summary
Payment AmountAccount Number Account Name

25-26-000-5600 HEALTH INSURANCE PRE 11,504.90
25-26-000-5990 CONTINGENCY 2,754.15
25-27-000-5210 DEDICATED TV/INTERNE 160.99
25-27-000-5420 SUPPLIES-GENERAL 201.72
45-00-000-5335 WELLNESS/PRE-PLACEM 15.00
45-00-000-5340 IN-SERVICE TRAINING 245.00
65-00-021-5503 CONSULTANT-REGIS SYS  250.00
65-00-021-5513 WEST TENNIS COURT CO 12,000.00
65-00-022-5501 CONTINGENCY - NETWO 2,108.38
65-00-022-5506 REFINISH GYM FLOOR 37.54
67-00-000-5521 WATTS - Design 29,468.14
67-00-000-5522 WATTS - Owner Items 3,411.03

Grand Total: 336,762.44

Project Account Summary
Payment AmountProject Account Key

**None** 336,762.44
Grand Total: 336,762.44

Authorization Signatures
To the Board of Commissioners

The payment of the above listed accounts has been approved by the Board of Commissioners at their mee ng held on _______________________ and you are hereby  
authorized to pay them from the appropriate funds.

Treasurer, Park Board of Commissioners

Secretary/Executive Director



V. Presentation of the FY 2021/22 Audit

Glencoe Park District
June 2022 Board Meeting



VI. Financial Report
Glencoe Park District

June 2022 Board Meeting



GLENCOEPD\SYSTEM Page 1 of 26.14.2022

Glencoe Park District
For the Period Ending 5/31/2022

ACCOUNT # ACCOUNT NAME
BEGINNING

BALANCE
CURRENT
ACTIVITY

CURRENT
BALANCE

CLAIM ON CASH
10-00-000-1000 CASH/INVESTMENTS 4,080,434.62 (83,191.36) 3,997,243.26
25-00-000-1000 CASH/INVESTMENTS 6,892,162.57 (112,169.87) 6,779,992.70
30-00-000-1000 CASH/INVESTMENTS 385,223.97 3,582.19 388,806.16
35-00-000-1000 CASH/INVESTMENTS 364,151.48 (21,257.96) 342,893.52
36-00-000-1000 CASH/INVESTMENTS 232,027.53 (19,039.84) 212,987.69
40-00-000-1000 CASH/INVESTMENTS 1,144,783.03 (99,163.35) 1,045,619.68
45-00-000-1000 CASH/INVESTMENTS 278,126.32 (1,238.06) 276,888.26
50-00-000-1000 CASH/INVESTMENTS 72,733.51 462.07 73,195.58
55-00-000-1000 CASH/INVESTMENTS 15,335.86 (10,187.95) 5,147.91
65-00-000-1000 CASH/INVESTMENTS 198,359.71 27,451.65 225,811.36
67-00-000-1000 CASH/INVESTMENTS 3,356,066.27 (37,923.30) 3,318,142.97
69-00-000-1000 CASH/INVESTMENTS 3,048,815.04 95,460.87 3,144,275.91
70-00-000-1000 CASH/INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00 0.00
75-00-000-1000 CASH/INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00 0.00
80-00-000-1000 CASH/INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00 0.00
90-00-000-1000 CASH/INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00 0.00

20,068,219.91 (257,214.91) 19,811,005.00TOTAL CLAIM ON CASH

CASH IN BANK
Cash in Bank

99-00-000-1011 Operating Corporate Account 923,654.37 (340,735.78) 582,918.59
99-00-000-1012 Operating PR Account 4,775.52 110,760.93 115,536.45
99-00-000-1013 IL Funds 5,328,690.19 22,567.48 5,351,257.67
99-00-000-1014 IPDLAF CDs 496,000.00 0.00 496,000.00
99-00-000-1015 IPDLAF MM 5,565,898.15 (52,515.54) 5,513,382.61
99-00-000-1016 PMA CDs 748,800.00 0.00 748,800.00
99-00-000-1017 PMA MM 3,444,261.11 40,691.32 3,484,952.43
99-00-000-1018 PMA 2020 BOND CDs 2,745,451.93 0.00 2,745,451.93
99-00-000-1019 PMA 2020 BONDS IPrime 610,614.33 (37,984.33) 572,630.00
99-00-000-1020 IPDLAF-OSLAD 200,074.31 1.01 200,075.32

TOTAL: Cash in Bank 20,068,219.91 (257,214.91) 19,811,005.00

20,068,219.91 (257,214.91) 19,811,005.00TOTAL CASH IN BANK

DUE TO OTHER FUNDS
Due To Other Funds 20,068,219.91 (257,214.91) 19,811,005.0099-00-000-2400

20,068,219.91 (257,214.91) 19,811,005.00TOTAL DUE TO OTHER FUNDS

19,811,005.00

19,811,005.00 19,811,005.00

Claim on Cash
Cash in Bank Due To Other Funds
Difference 0.00

19,811,005.00

0.00

19,811,005.00

19,811,005.00

0.00

Due To Other Funds
Difference Difference

Claim on Cash Cash in Bank



ACCOUNT # ACCOUNT NAME
BEGINNING

BALANCE
CURRENT
ACTIVITY

CURRENT
BALANCE

GLENCOEPD\SYSTEM Page 2 of 26.14.2022

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PENDING
VOUCHER PAYABLES 0.00 24,628.05 24,628.0510-00-000-2000
VOUCHER PAYABLES 0.00 61,983.42 61,983.4225-00-000-2000
VOUCHER PAYABLES 0.00 0.00 0.0030-00-000-2000
VOUCHER PAYABLES 0.00 0.00 0.0035-00-000-2000
VOUCHER PAYABLES 0.00 0.00 0.0036-00-000-2000
VOUCHER PAYABLES 0.00 0.00 0.0040-00-000-2000
VOUCHER PAYABLES 0.00 260.00 260.0045-00-000-2000
VOUCHER PAYABLES 0.00 0.00 0.0050-00-000-2000
VOUCHER PAYABLES 0.00 0.00 0.0055-00-000-2000
VOUCHER PAYABLES 0.00 287.54 287.5465-00-000-2000
VOUCHER PAYABLES 0.00 61.03 61.0367-00-000-2000
VOUCHER PAYABLES 0.00 0.00 0.0069-00-000-2000
VOUCHER PAYABLES 0.00 0.00 0.0070-00-000-2000
VOUCHER PAYABLES 0.00 0.00 0.0075-00-000-2000
VOUCHER PAYABLES 0.00 0.00 0.0080-00-000-2000
VOUCHER PAYABLES 0.00 0.00 0.0090-00-000-2000

0.00TOTAL ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PENDING 87,220.04 87,220.04

DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS
Due From Corporate Fund 0.00 (24,628.05) (24,628.05)99-00-000-1410
Due From Recreation Fund 0.00 (61,983.42) (61,983.42)99-00-000-1425
Due From Special Recreation Fund 0.00 0.00 0.0099-00-000-1430
Due From IMRF Retirement Fund 0.00 0.00 0.0099-00-000-1435
Due From Social Security Fund 0.00 0.00 0.0099-00-000-1436
Due From Bond & Interest Fund 0.00 0.00 0.0099-00-000-1440
Due From Liability Insurance Fund 0.00 (260.00) (260.00)99-00-000-1445
Due From Workers Comp Fund 0.00 0.00 0.0099-00-000-1450
Due From Audit Fund 0.00 0.00 0.0099-00-000-1455
Due From Capital Projects Fund 0.00 (287.54) (287.54)99-00-000-1465
Due From Community Ctr Improvement Fund 0.00 (61.03) (61.03)99-00-000-1467
Due From Master Plan Capital Projects 0.00 0.00 0.0099-00-000-1469
Due From Special Trust/Donation Fund 0.00 0.00 0.0099-00-000-1470
Due From Impact Fee Fund 0.00 0.00 0.0099-00-000-1475
Due From Gen L/T Debt 0.00 0.00 0.0099-00-000-1480
Due From Gen Fixed Assets 0.00 0.00 0.0099-00-000-1490

TOTAL DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS 0.00 (87,220.04) (87,220.04)

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
Vouchers Payable 0.00 87,220.04 87,220.0499-00-000-2000

TOTAL ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 87,220.04 87,220.04

87,220.04

87,220.04 87,220.04

AP Pending
Due From Other Funds Accounts Payable
Difference 0.00 0.00

87,220.04

87,220.04

0.00

Accounts Payable
Difference Difference

AP Pending 87,220.04 Due From Other Funds



Glencoe Park District
Monthly Cash/Investments Report
May 2022

Operating and Capital Funds: Rate April 2022 May 2022
BMO Harris Bank Corporate Account 0.23% 942,873.07 948,871.08
Illinois Park District Liquid Asset Fund GENERAL 0.47% 6,061,898.15 6,209,456.92
Illinois Park District Liquid Asset Fund OSLAD 0.47% 200,074.31 1.01
The Illinois Fund (Public Treasurers' Investment Pool) 0.80% 5,328,690.19 5,351,257.67
BMO Harris Bank Payroll Account 0.23% 10,047.94 121,176.69
PMA Financial/IPRIME Account 0.51% 3,909,751.62 3,945,251.04
Reconciling Items(Dep in Transit, O/S Checks, etc.) (24,491.12) (371,592.73)

PMA Certificates of Deposit:
    1 CDs at $249,500 maturing June 15, 2022 (0.16% net) 249,500.00 249,500.00

Grand Total-Operating and Capital $16,678,344.16 $16,453,921.68

2020 Bond Proceeds:
PMA Financial/IPRIME Account 0.51% 2,393,975.75 2,361,183.32
PMA Certificates of Deposit:
    3 CDs at $747,300 maturing October 11, 2022 (0.17% net) 747,300.00 747,300.00
    1 CD at $248,600 maturing October 14, 2022 (0.15% net) 248,600.00 248,600.00

Grand Total-2020 Bond Proceeds 3,389,875.75 3,357,083.32

Grand Total - All Funds 20,068,219.91 19,811,005.00



Glencoe Park District
Monthly Financial Analysis
May 2022

As of As of As of As of As of Variance from
5/31/2019 5/31/2020 5/31/2021 5/31/2022 4/30/2022 Prior Month

Recreation Department - Programs
Revenues 1,919,547 748,933 2,020,564 2,377,848 1,911,348 466,500
Wages (117,715) (101,039) (77,832) (104,551) (65,887) (38,664)
Contractual (399,416) (317,789) (450,203) (547,451) (78,191) (469,260)
Supplies (21,720) (14,384) (16,678) (24,721) (16,029) (8,692)
     Excess (Deficiency) Rev over Exp 1,380,696 315,721 1,475,851 1,701,125 1,751,241

Children's Circle Department
Revenue 373,281 165,199 558,138 453,670 (a) 284,880 168,790
Expense (291,205) (286,857) (321,497) (292,235) (171,136) (121,099)
     Excess (Deficiency) Rev over Exp 82,076 (121,658) 236,641 161,435 113,744

Fitness Department
Revenue 7,563 5,395 7,383 14,564 8,591 5,973
Expense (12,289) (8,707) (7,959) (9,515) (5,785) (3,730)
     Excess (Deficiency) Rev over Exp (4,726) (3,312) (576) 5,049 2,806

Beach Department
Revenue 48,903 176,213 375,729 219,827 159,003 60,824
Expense (53,802) (47,296) (50,150) (46,065) (23,807) (22,258)
     Excess (Deficiency) Rev over Exp (4,899) 128,917 325,579 173,762 135,196

Boating Department
Revenue 76,391 73,151 94,876 94,159 81,997 12,162
Expense (37,217) (34,589) (33,469) (30,302) (18,511) (11,791)
     Excess (Deficiency) Rev over Exp 39,174 38,562 61,407 63,857 63,486

Beach/Boating Dept Total: 34,275 167,479 386,986 237,619 198,682

Watts Department
Revenue 10,501 5,326 9,271 6,357 6,357 0
Expenses (65,433) (42,363) (48,232) (45,615) (30,767) (14,848)
     Excess (Deficiency) Rev over Exp (54,932) (37,037) (38,961) (39,258) (24,410)

G & A (Administration)
Revenue (excl G&A Tfr) 8,113 8,045 8,495 0 0 0
Expense (308,458) (296,953) (328,178) (247,545) (137,059) (110,486)
     Excess (Deficiency) Rev over Exp (300,345) (288,908) (319,683) (247,545) (137,059)

Parks Department
Revenue 25 1,070 7,788 6,614 6,614 0
Expense (289,180) (204,634) (260,067) (239,172) (104,326) (134,846)
     Excess (Deficiency) Rev over Exp (289,155) (203,564) (252,279) (232,558) (97,712)

Rec-Admin/Takiff  Department
Revenues 643,551 608,875 656,808 754,892 720,616 34,276
Expenses (1,176,888) (430,348) (466,847) (534,650) (311,975) (222,675)
     Excess (Deficiency) Rev over Exp (533,337) 178,527 189,961 220,242 408,641

(a)  2021 revenue includes one time grant revenue of $85,860.



VII. Executive Director’s Report

Glencoe Park District
June 2022 Board Meeting



Glencoe Park District 
Executive Director’s Report 

June 2022 
 

Marketing and Communications Summer Preparation 
Erin and team members designed and replaced over 40 signs at Glencoe Beach in preparation for 
the season. In addition, work is now underway to promote 38+ upcoming summer special events. Our 
team produces all the graphics for these events in-house. This includes designs for posters, flyers, 
banners, website graphics, in-house TV screen ads, social media posts/stories, email blasts, and 
event day signage. For more data on our marketing and communications efforts see Appendix A. 
 
Seasonal Staff Training 
We are proud to be the largest employer of high school and college-age young adults in the 
community. All our staff participated in an extensive training program tailored to their job 
responsibilities at the beginning of the summer with follow-up training throughout the season. We had 
a combination of in-person and Zoom meetings.  New this year was individual on-line training on 
some of our policies/procedures with a “test” at the end the session and the opportunity to go back 
and retrain on items that they answered incorrect.  Kudos to Shannon Stevens for developing this 
training. 
 
Glencoe’s Independence Day Celebration!  
The Fourth of July Celebration is changing this year, but we believe it will be better than ever! 
 
Sunday, July 3 Party in the Park and Fireworks 
The celebration will start at 5:00pm with food trucks, beer/wine tent, family fun activities and an 
amazing band at 6:00pm! Fireworks will light up the skies at 9:00pm. 
 
Fourth of July General Events Schedule 
 8am Rotary 2-Mile Fun Run (Glencoe Train Station) 
 9-11:30am Family Games (Kalk Park) 
 1pm Village Parade   
 11am-9pm  Beach Party at Glencoe Beach for Season Pass Holders  

 
Park and Capital Projects 
 Staff is working with Sentinel Technologies on the design of the new Audio-Visual System for 

Community Hall. Featured in the proposed design are: 
 New projector 
 17’ width x 10’ height screen 
 New pendant speakers 
 New cameras 
 New microphones 
 New control panel, amplifier, switch board processors and related hardware components 
 Portable display (TV) 
 Assisted listening system for hearing impaired 

 
This project was designed to provide modern technology for the board and staff to utilize for 
community meetings, programming and special events. 
 
Last year, the project was budgeted at $75,000.  Initial review of the bids opened on June 13 
show actual pricing for the project coming in around $98,000.  Staff directed Sentinel to look into 
where the price escalation is contained in this project and to offer any potential cost saving 



2 

measures.  However, these cost saving measures likely won’t result in more than a few thousand 
dollars without wholesale changes or a significant scaling back of the project. 
 
Staff is looking for guidance from the board on whether to continue pursuing this project at 
this general price point or to table it for a later date. 
 

 The Pier project has reached substantial completion with the only outstanding items being the 
installation of new LED light fixtures, which are currently on backorder, and some final direction 
from the project engineer on how to handle to joint sealing on the control joints that run north to 
south.  The total project budget was $407,500 ($405,000 construction budget plus $2,500 for 
owner items).   Below is a breakdown of project cost (design fees were budgeted separately).  The 
project is currently $28,761.66 under budget.  We do not anticipate any more significant project 
costs. 
 

Original Contract  $352,540 
Change Order #1 $15,500 
Change Order #2 - $1,001.66 
Railing Painting $11,700 
Total Project Cost  $378,738.34 

 
 The Watts project bids came back significantly over budgeted and projected costs.  Staff is 

recommending the acceptance of the bids for the ice rink dasher boards and the ice rink 
mechanical work as those numbers came back favorable and the work should be able to be 
completed prior to ice season.  The project budget was $4,200,000 for construction costs with 
another $285,000 in owner items.  The bids came back at nearly $6,000,000 

 
We have given direction to WB Olsen and Wight and Co. to re-bid the project in the fall in hopes of 
capturing better pricing and to allow the district time to determine what our options are from a 
funding standpoint if pricing remains the same or increases.  
 

 The Safran House window and tuckpointing project is currently out to bid.  Bid opening is 
scheduled for Thursday, June 23.  This project has a budget of $114,000. 
 

 Hitchcock Design Group is finishing up on design changes to the Lakefront Park play area based 
on commissioner and community feedback.  We will present those designs at the July 5 
committee meeting.  In addition, we continue our discussion on the court redesign. 
 

 Kyle, Bobby, Adam and I have been investigating another creative idea to meet the needs of 
pickleball players.  At the deadline for Board packet materials, we were still flushing out details, 
but will present this concept at the Board meeting.   

 
 Friends Park will have a spring animal reinstalled by the end of the month.  Parts were ordered on 

May 2 and the parts are set to ship on June 23.  The Parks Team will then reinstall. 
 
COVID Protocols  
Nineteen Illinois counties, including several in the Chicago area, including Will, Cook, Lake, DuPage 
and McHenry counties are now under a “high community level” for COVID, according to the Centers 
for Disease Control and Prevention.  We continue to follow CDC, IDPH, and DCFS guidelines, which 
include: 
 



3 

1. If exposed to COVID-19 and are NOT up to date on COVID-19 vaccinations: 
 If the child can mask properly 

 Quarantine for at least 5 days 
 Days 6-10 wear a well-fitted mask 

 If the child cannot mask properly 
 Quarantine for 10 days 

2. If exposed to COVID-19 and are up to date on COVID-19 vaccinations: 
If the child can mask properly 
 Days 1-10 wear a well-fitted mask 
 Tested at least 5 days after you last had close contact with someone with COVID-19 

If the child cannot mask properly 
 Do not go to places where you are unable to wear a mask 

3. If the child was exposed to COVID-19 and had confirmed COVID-19 within the past 90 days 
(tested positive using a viral test), CDC recommends that: 
 You do not need to stay home unless you develop symptoms. 
 Take precautions until day 10: wear a well-fitted mask for 10 full days any time you are 

around others inside your home or in public. 
 

Calculating quarantine: The date of your exposure is considered day 0. Day 1 is the first full 
day after your last contact with a person who has had COVID-19. 

 
FY2021/22 Audit   
The final draft of the annual audit report has been completed by our auditors, Lauterbach & Amen 
LLP.  In this Board packet, staff included the annual comprehensive financial report and other 
required communications to the Board for their full review at the June 21 regular Board meeting. This 
meeting will allow for Board discussion of this information with both staff and a representative from 
Lauterbach & Amen, and the official copy of the audit report is scheduled to be officially accepted by 
the Board at the regular meeting.  (Final FY2021/22 audited financial statements will be then be 
distributed to staff). 
 
Business Services 
 Updated Financial Information/Other 

In addition to the annual audit and related reports, staff prepared and included the updated Fund 
Balance Summary Report.   

 2021 Preliminary Tax Extension 
If it is received in time for the June 21 meeting, the preliminary 2020 Final Tax Extension summary 
memo will be presented to the Board for discussion.  

 GFOA Conference/IL CPA Society - GRRC 
John attended the annual GFOA conference in Austin, Texas in early June.  This was a meeting 
of over 6,100 delegates from the governmental finance industry.  A comprehensive summary of 
sessions attended was completed. 

 John was also reappointed as GAAP subcommittee chair for the Illinois CPA Society’s 
Governmental Review Report Programs, which focuses on improving governmental financial 
reporting for local governments in Illinois.   

 Amy Bull, Customer Service/Operations Associate, has accepted a new position and her final day 
will be June 30.  Amy has been with the District for a little over three years and has done a 
tremendous job working alongside Jill at the registration desk and more recently assisting with HR 
tasks and maintaining District cellphones.  We wish Amy the best in her new role!  

 
 
  



4 

Recreation and Facilities 
 Camp started on June 14. All camp managers and seasonal staff worked hard getting ready for 

the summer camp season. As always, a focus has been placed on strong communication with 
camp parents and participants leading up to camp with emails and Zoom parent orientation 
meetings, which took place on June 3. (see Appendix B for enrollment statistics) 

 Glencoe Beach opened for the season on Saturday, May 28. The weather helped ease the way 
into beach season. On Monday, the food truck and musician were a hit. Over the open weekend 
we had 1,216 visitors to the beach. With the first hot day of the summer on Monday, we saw a 
significant increase in season beach passes sold (see appendix B for pass statistics).  We have 
implemented an online reservation system for trellis rentals, which has worked smoothly.   

 Glencoe Boating Beach has been operating on weekends since May 14. The boaters are happy to 
see staff back in action and are eager to get out on the water.  

 We have an amazing lineup of special events for the summer that include Kickback at Kalk for a 
series of free concerts, Tots-n-Tunes, Beach Camp Out, Movie Nights, Beach Special Events, and 
Train Day, just to name a few.    

 The Early Childhood Team is ready for the camp season to begin. We held an open house on 
May 9, which was very well attended. Families visited their classrooms, met staff, and played with 
new friends. Staff attended extensive training for weeks up through the second week of June. We 
are setting up all of the classrooms for the numerous campers joining us in just a couple of weeks.  

 ELC 4s celebrated graduation on May 27. With 18 students graduating, there were over 61 adults 
in attendance to support the soon-to-be kindergarteners. Graduates all got a turn to speak to the 
crowd of friends and family and display what they learned. Graduates had a photo booth available 
to them, and one generous mom hosted a party in Community Hall afterward. Additionally, all of 
ELC gathered for an end-of-the-year party at Duke Park on May 31. (see appendix B for 
enrollment statistics) 

 Our summer tennis session started June 13. Finding quality instructors was a challenge in 
supporting this growing program. Staff is looking at options to improve this program and add 
additional resources. In addition to GPD classes, staff also issued eight tennis permits this 
summer. (see appendix B for enrollment statistics) 

 Park permits continue to be very popular options for the community. We issued 43 park permits 
for 2022 with 19 during May. Most of the permits were requested via our new online RecTrac 
process. The online permit processing has been very smooth and has simplified interactions with 
customers and questions about availability and amenities. 

 In May, we continued to see a positive trend in new fitness center memberships. There were 21 
new fitness members (7 annual and 14 short-term). The short-term 3-month memberships 
continue to be very popular as it gives members flexibility with travel and school. (see appendix B 
for pass and usage statistics) 

 
Parks and Facilities Maintenance 
 Beach operations are in full swing, staff is grading/rock picking two times per week, as well as 

picking up garbage 5 days per week to make sure the beach is in the best condition possible for 
our patrons 

 Spring Soccer has ended.  Staff did a great job staying on top of the turf maintenance, line 
striping, and goal maintenance to help support AYSO’s schedule.  

 The baseball season continues, staff drags and lines fields on days when there are scheduled 
games. 

 Staff is continually staying on top of our mowing responsibilities to make sure the parks and 
athletic fields are in the best condition possible.  Our mowing contractor has had issues with 
staffing and turnover which resulted in the need to supplement with our own in-house labor.  The 



5 

contractor has acknowledged the issue and offered up a credit for the month of May as 
compensation. 

 The summer camp tent was set up in the Takiff parking lot to help facilitate summer camp that 
began the week of June 13. 

 Staff continues to address the day to day cleaning, room set-ups and take-downs, and 
maintenance repairs in both Takiff and Watts Center. In preparation for storms and a heat wave, 
staff has been doing some preventative maintenance and coil cleanings of our cooling towers and 
condensing units to ensure building spaces remain at comfortable temperatures. 

 Waste Management had been fining us for the use of bags in our recycling resulting in up to 
$10,000 in fines per year.  Staff has eliminated the placement of these bags into recycling 
dumpsters and as a result the fines are no longer being issued.  

 Staff purchased a new heavy-duty skid steer bucket with a poly cutting edge.  This bucket will 
make cleanup of the new pier after a storm possible without as much of a risk of damaging the 
concrete by using a traditional metal-edged bucket. 

 
Freedom of Information Report 
On May 23, 2022, a non-for-profit organization requested the Watts Recreational Center renovation 
bid results. The District responded to the request in full on the same day. 
 
Submitted by: 
Lisa Sheppard, CPRP 
Executive Director 



Appendix A 
 

Marketing/Communications Report 
May 2022 

 
Online Communication 
We had 78,677 pageviews in May, which is 32% lower than April. Our primary visitors are female 
(58%) between the ages 25-34 (23%) and 35-44 (29%).  

Email Marketing 
We sent 4 email blasts to 15,953 email addresses. 73% or 11,548 people opened the emails, with a 
4% click rate.  

 
Social Media 
We ended the month of May with 38,087 Facebook impressions (April with 21,600). Over 7,000 of 
those impressions came from promoted/paid posts.  
 
May had 4,785 impressions on Twitter (compared to 3,032 in April). Instagram had 24,096 
impressions in May (compared to 21,528 impressions in April). On our Instagram stories page, we 
posted 7 stories in May, including 5 “This or That” polls. Each poll is averaging 21 responses each 
week. In total, our stories accounted for 1,618 impressions, reached 1,596 users, and averaged an 
88% completion rate. 

0 5000 10000 15000 20000 25000 30000 35000 40000

May, 2021

May, 2022

Social Media Impressions

Instagram Twitter Facebook



Appendix A 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
Submitted by:  
Erin Classen 
Superintendent of Marketing and Communications 

Our most popular Instagram and Twitter posts in May 



Appendix B
 

Recreation and Facilities Department Report 
June 2022 

 
Beach and Boating: Marty Kwiatkowski 
 

Beach Opening Weekend Sat. 5/28 Sun. 5/29 Mon. 5/30 
Pass Visits 212 336 668 

Pass Revenue  
2022 

As of 6/5 
2021 

Year End 
2020 

Year End 
Beach Passes $191,940 $402,352 $227,128 
Guest Passes $24,750 $66,220 $27,250 
Total Revenue $216,690 $468,572 $254,378 

 
Community Engagement & Special Events: Nate Van Allen 
 

Date Event Attendance Estimate 
05/07/22 Mother’s Day Gift Making 26 Families 
5/21/22 Takiff Express  Rescheduled to July 9 
5/27/22 ELC 4 Graduation 100+ 
5/30/22 Food Truck and Music 668 
6/4/22 Food Truck and Music POSTPONED 

 

26 families signed up to make Mom a gift at the beginning of May. There was a range of different 
projects from cards to flowers to pottery that kids could color and put together in their own unique 
style. Some dads were even working on their own projects. Takiff Express Train Day was showing 
cold and rainy weather all week, so we made the decision to move it to July 9. Some adjustments 
were made to the new date to ensure it can run indoors or out in case of inclement weather. ELC 4's 
Graduation took place in the Takiff gym due to rainy weather. Graduates all got a turn to speak to the 
crowd of friends and family and display what they learned. Graduates had a photo booth available to 
them and one generous mom hosted a party in Community Hall afterward.   
 

On Memorial Day at the beach, 668 people checked in. La Humita served tacos and other 
Ecuadorian dishes. They were busy the whole day. Nigel Mack entertained the masses with upbeat 
blues music from under the Sun Shelter. We used the new portable sound system and the sound 
turned out really well. On 6/4, the weather forecast was showing cold weather, so we postponed the 
music and food truck. The beach pass count that day ended up being 29. Our scheduled performer 
Keithen Banks is going to work with us to find a future good weather date to enhance with live music.   
 
Early Childhood: Jess Stockl 
 

ELC Enrollment  
As of 6/1 2022/23  2021/22  2020/21  2019/20  
ELC 2s  12 16  10  16 
ELC 3s  13 16  11  14 

ELC 4s  
 18 

 (5 waitlisted) 18  14  18 
Kindergarten Readiness   11 19  11  16  
Total  54 69 46 64 

 



Appendix B
 
Children's Circle welcomed two new infants this month and two children graduated to Frogs. Between 
June 13 and September 6, we took in 11 new children. We still have space available in our Turtles 
class for children born 9/2020-12/2020. We have a number of families on the waitlist however, they 
have turned down spaces due to the cost of the program or care needs changing.   
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

*Turtles are slightly older than Frogs; otherwise, there is no difference. 
 
Summer Camp: Shannon Stevens/Adam Wohl 
 

Youth Camps 
In the comparison below, Sun Fun and Full-Day CIT are ahead in enrollment and revenue compared 
to 2021. 
 

Camp Enrollment 
As of 6/7 

Enrollment Revenue 
2022 2021 2019 2022 2021 2019 

Sun Fun 150 93 168 $227,033 $157,872 $239,296 
Camp Adventure 71 36 93 $87,813 $58,746 $102,210 
Youth CIT 29 21 39 $24,071 $18,555 $31,644 
Total 250 150 300 $338,917 $235,173 $373,150 

 
Teen and Sports Camp  
Looking at the data in the comparison below, all camps are ahead in enrollment and revenue 
compared to previous years. Action Quest enrollment and revenue continue to increase as we get 
closer to camp. Due to low enrollment, we had to cancel weeks 3-8 for the Game On! Sports 4 Boys 
camp.   
 

Camp Enrollment 
As of 6/7 

Enrollment Revenue 
2022 2021 2019 2022 2021 2019 

Action Quest 94 31 82 $79,770 $63,290 $85,584 
Game On! Sports 4 Girls 192 158  $219,036 $183,105  
Game On! Sports 4 Boys 38   $28,830   
Total 324 189 82 $327,636 $246,395 $85,584 

 
Spring/Summer Tennis 
 

Tennis Programming  
As of 6/7 

Enrollment Revenue 
2022 2021 2019 2022 2021 2019 

Youth Tennis  202 198 66 $32,672 $29,872 $5,404 
Adult Tennis 121 77 18 $19,481 $16,673 $1,997 
Total 323 275 84 $52,153 $46,545 $7,401 

Children's Circle Enrollment 
As of 6/1 

 
2021/22 2020/21 2019/20 2018/19 

Jellyfish (6 weeks to 15 months) 10 10 10 5 
Frogs (15 months to 2 years old)* 14 12 7 7 
Turtles (18 months-youngers 2s)* 15 13 13 6 
Starfish (older 2s) 15 16 17 16 
Dolphins (3s) 19 19 20 18 
Belugas (4s) 21 21 16 14 
Total 94 91 83 66 



Appendix B
Takiff, Fitness, & Watts: Adam Wohl  
Takiff Center has begun to pick up in usage this spring. GJK rented the gym for their annual 
fundraiser on April 30 for their 80s-themed prom. We had seven private party rentals in April and 
eight in May. 
 
Glencoe Fitness 
 

Fitness Memberships 
As of 5/31 2022 2021 2020 
Individual Member 67   
Additional Member 7   
Senior Member 38   
Student Member 26   
Short-Term Member 31   
Total Members 169 105 213 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
Submitted by:  
Bobby Collins, CPRP 
Director of Recreation and Facilities 

689

2031

413

1253

0

392
675

2025

0

500

1000

1500

2000

2500

May FY May FY May FY May FY

2022 2021 2020 2019

Glencoe Fitness
Daily Visit Comparison

Fitness Center Revenue 
As of 5/31 2022 2021 2020 
January $3,543 $2,349 $1,616 
February $3,401 $2,258 $2,254 
March $3,784 $2,210 $3,643 
April $4,407 $2,648 $50 
May $5,576 $2,570 $0 
Total $20,711 $12,035 $7,563 



VIII. Action Item A:
Approval of Ordinance No. 940: FY2021/22

Budget and Appropriations Ordinance (BAO)

Glencoe Park District
June 2022 Board Meeting



MEMORANDUM 

 

TO: Board of Park Commissioners 
FROM: Lisa Sheppard, Executive Director and John Cutrera, Director of Finance and HR 
SUBJECT: Budget and Appropriation Ordinance (BAO) 
DATE: June 21, 2022 

 
 

FY2021/22 Budget and Appropriation Ordinance (BAO) Transfer 
 
We completed the final draft of the FY2021/22 audit and prepared it in accordance with Generally 
Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) and in conformity with the requirements of the GFOA 
certificate of achievement for excellence in financial reporting program.  
 
In working through these requirements, we noted that budgeting for the general and administrative 
expenditures for each department/fund in those respective funds is more of an industry norm and will 
conform better to GFOA suggested presentation.  Previously these expenditures have been budgeted 
entirely out of the general fund.   
 
Therefore, we are proposing a budget transfer in the amount of $868,280 from the general fund to the 
recreation fund to account for expenditures incurred in the Takiff Admin and Children’s Circle 
departments.  This presentation has been discussed and agreed upon with both corporate legal 
council and our auditors.   

 
 



 

 
 

 1 

GLENCOE PARK DISTRICT 
ORDINANCE NO. 940 

 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE FOR THE 

FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING MARCH 1, 2021 AND ENDING ON FEBRUARY 28, 2022 
 

 WHEREAS, the Glencoe Park District is an Illinois park district organized and 

operating pursuant to the Illinois Park District Code, 70 ILCS 1205/1-1, et seq. (the 

“Code”);  

 WHEREAS, on April 20, 2021, the District adopted Ordinance 921. its Annual 

Budget and Appropriation Ordinance for the fiscal year beginning March 1, 2021 and 

ending on February 28, 2022, (the “Appropriation”); 

 WHEREAS, Section 4-4 of the Code states that after the first six months of any 

fiscal year have elapsed the Board of Park Commissioners may, by two-thirds vote, 

transfer from any appropriation its anticipated unexpended funds to any other item of 

appropriation, provided that such transfer does not result in any deficit of appropriations 

in the fund from which the transfer was made; 

 WHEREAS, the Board finds that the appropriations for the General (Corporate) 

Fund described in the Appropriation are in excess of the anticipated needs for the General 

(Corporate) Fund for the 2022 fiscal year;  

 WHEREAS, the Board finds that the appropriations for the Recreation Fund 

described in the Appropriation are insufficient for the needs for such Fund for the 2022 

fiscal year;  

 WHEREAS, the Board finds that a transfer of the excess appropriation from the 

General (Corporate) Fund to the Recreation Fund in the amount of $868,280 shall (a) 

provide sufficient appropriation for the Recreation Fund for the 2022 fiscal year, and (b) 

not result in any deficit of appropriations for the General (Corporate) Fund for the 2022 

fiscal year. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Park Commissioners of 

the Glencoe Park District, Cook County, Illinois as follows: 

SECTION ONE: The Board finds the foregoing recitals to be true and correct 

and hereby incorporate them as its legislative findings as though fully set forth herein. 



 

 
 

 2 

SECTION TWO: The Appropriation for fiscal year 2022 shall be amended by 

transferring $868,280 from the appropriation for Corporate purposes to the 

appropriation for the Recreation Fund. 

SECTION THREE:  Subject to this Ordinance being approved by a two-thirds 

majority of the Board of Park Commissioners, the Board delegates authority to the 

Executive Director, Treasurer and the Park District’s auditors to take all necessary and 

appropriate actions to implement the transfers herein described and record such changes 

in the Park District’s books and records in the manner provided by law. 

SECTION FOUR: Severability.  The various provisions for this Ordinance are to 

be considered severable and if any part or portion of this Ordinance be held invalid by 

any Court of competent jurisdiction, such decision shall not affect the validity of the 

remaining provisions of this Ordinance. 

SECTION FIVE: Effective Date.  This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect 

upon its passage and approval. 

 
Adopted this 21st day of June 2022 pursuant to roll call vote. Roll call vote:  

AYES:   
NAYS:   
ABSENT:   
 
Ordinance Approved. 
 
 
 
     
 ____________________________   
 

 Lisa M. Brooks, President 
 Board of Park Commissioners 
 Glencoe Park District 
 
 ATTEST: 
 
 
 _____________________________   

 Lisa M. Sheppard, Secretary 
 Board of Park Commissioners 
 Glencoe Park District 
 
 
[SEAL] 



 

 
 

 3 

STATE OF ILLINOIS ) 
) SS 

COUNTY OF COOK ) 
 
 
 SECRETARY'S CERTIFICATE 
 
I, Lisa M. Sheppard, do hereby certify that I am Secretary of the Board of Park 
Commissioners of the Glencoe Park District, Cook County, Illinois, and as such official, I 
am keeper of the records, ordinances, files and seal of said Park District; and,  
 
I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing instrument is a true and correct copy of Ordinance 
No. 940: 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE FOR THE 
FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING MARCH 1, 2021 AND ENDING ON FEBRUARY 28, 2022 
 
adopted at a duly called Regular Meeting of the Board of Park Commissioners of the 
Glencoe Park District, held at Glencoe, Illinois, in said District at 7:00pm on the 21st day 
of June 2022. 
 
I DO FURTHER CERTIFY that the deliberations of the Board on the adoption of said 
ordinance were conducted openly, that the vote on the adoption of said ordinance was 
taken openly, that said meeting was called and held at a specified time and place 
convenient to the public, that notice of said meeting was duly given to all of the news 
media requesting such notice, that said meeting was called and held in strict 
compliance with the provisions of the Open Meetings Act of the State of Illinois, as 
amended, and with the provisions of the Park District Code of the State of Illinois, as 
amended, and that the Board has complied with all of the provisions of said Act and 
said Code and with all of the procedural rules of the Board. 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I hereunto affix my official signature and the seal of the 
Glencoe Park District at Glencoe, Illinois this 21st day of June 2022. 
 
 
 

      
 

Lisa M. Sheppard, Secretary 
Board of Park Commissioners  
Glencoe Park District  

 
 
 
 
[SEAL] 



VIII. Action Item B:
Acceptance of FY2021/22 Audit

Glencoe Park District
June 2022 Board Meeting



MEMORANDUM 

 
 

 
TO: Board of Park Commissioners 
CC: Lisa Sheppard, Executive Director  
 Jamie Wilkey, Lauterbach & Amen, LLP 
FROM: John Cutrera, Director of Finance and HR 
SUBJECT: Staff Response to Audit Report, Management Letter, SAS Letter 
DATE: June 21, 2022 

 
 
In this packet, you will find the Annual Audit Report, Management Letter, and SAS 114 Letter – all 
which were prepared by the District’s independent auditing firm, Lauterbach & Amen, LLP, for the fiscal 
year ended February 28, 2022. This is the final year of a three-year contract with Lauterbach & Amen, 
LLP. 
 
Annual Audit Report 
The firm of Lauterbach & Amen has issued an unmodified (clean) opinion on the financial statements of 
the Glencoe Park District as of the year ended February 28, 2022. The unmodified opinion means that 
the auditor concludes that the financial statements are materially correct and presented in accordance 
with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP).  
 
Attached are additional summary reports to show comparisons of current fund balance levels to the 
prior fiscal years, and I am happy to report that fund balance levels are very strong. Audited operating 
fund balances shifted from $7,279,326 as of February 29, 2021 to $8,756,581 as of February 28, 
2022, an increase of $1,477,255. The primary reason for this increase is the impact of COVID 
closures and restrictions being lifted in the current fiscal year and, as a result, a significant increase in 
recreation program revenues and participation.  In addition, there was no transfer of excess fund 
balance reserves from the Recreation Fund to Fund 69 Master Plan Capital Fund. 
 
Management Letter and SAS 114 
As a part of the annual audit process, Lauterbach & Amen also is required to communicate certain 
items related to the audit process. As such, also included in this packet are two communication letters: 

 SAS 114 Letter – Communication to those charged with governance of the audit process. 
 Management Letter – Communication of recommendations related to the audit process. 

 
SAS 114 Letter 
Per the attached letter to the Board, items are communicated by Lauterbach & Amen regarding the 
audit itself and the audit process. This information is self-explanatory, and staff would concur with this 
information. 
 
Management Letter 
Staff is happy to report that the only item of note in the current year Management Letter is an 
informational item regarding an upcoming GASB pronouncement (GASB 87). 
 
If you have any questions concerning the annual audit report, management letter or SAS 114 letter, 
please do not hesitate to contact me. This information will be discussed in further details at the regular 
Board meeting on June 21, 2022 at 7:00pm. A representative from Lauterbach & Amen will be in 
attendance to present the information and answer any questions. 



DRAFT

D



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFTT

D



DRAFT



DRAFT

D



2/28/2023 2/28/2023
2/29/2020 2/28/2021 2/28/2022    Projected    FUND BAL 

Actual Audited Actual Audited Actual Audited  FUND BAL as % of FY22/23 FY22/23
  FUND BAL  FUND BAL  FUND BAL with addl F/B  BUDGET  BUDGET
CORPORATE FUND
Nonspendable $0 $750 $20,978 $20,000
Committed Future Capital $650,000 $300,000 $600,000 $0
Assigned Employee Benefits $12,000 $10,000 $50,000 $75,000
Unassigned Fiscal Sustainability (50%) $1,314,588 $1,268,031 $1,179,295 $1,278,384
Unassigned $747,828 $1,130,038 $1,044,279 $928,350
CORPORATE TOTAL FUND BALANCE $2,724,416 $2,708,819 $2,894,551 $2,301,733 90.03% $2,556,767

RECREATION FUND
Nonspendable $0 $0 $29,045 $30,000
Committed Fiscal Sustainability (50%) $2,469,266 $2,046,967 $2,931,603 $3,437,024
Committed Future Capital $850,000 $0 $850,000 $0
Committed Remaining $689,816 $1,399,782 $742,086 $328,026
Assigned Employee Benefits $0 $0 $75,000 $100,000
RECREATION TOTAL FUND BALANCE $4,009,082 $3,446,779 $4,627,734 $3,895,049 56.66% $6,874,047

.
MAJOR OPERATING TOTAL $6,733,498 $6,155,598 $7,522,285 $6,196,782 65.71% $9,430,814

MINOR OPERATING FUNDS
SPECIAL RECREATION FUND $142,256 $182,439 $216,263 $166,263 37.57% $442,500
PENSION/RETIREMENT FUND $198,125 $198,276 $204,981 $210,156 53.89% $390,000
SOCIAL SECURITY/MEDICARE FUND $49,216 $85,673 $112,657 $109,657 35.72% $307,000
BOND & INTEREST FUND $393,147 $429,418 $470,401 $523,398 39.67% $1,319,270
LIABILITY INSURANCE FUND $163,331 $186,092 $182,867 $85,363 32.81% $260,204
WORKERS' COMPENSATION FUND $38,792 $37,033 $41,064 $39,198 80.15% $48,906
AUDIT FUND $6,480 $4,797 $6,063 $7,313 44.73% $16,350
MINOR FUNDS TOTAL FUND BALANCE $991,347 $1,123,728 $1,234,296 $1,141,348 $2,784,230

SUBTOTAL OPERATING FUNDS $7,724,845 $7,279,326 $8,756,581 $7,338,130 $12,215,044

OTHER CAPITAL FUNDS:
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND $224,087 $386,572 $170,841 $68,141
2020 BOND ISSUE CAPITAL FUND $0 $4,381,668 $3,390,026 ($2,445,472)
MASTER PLAN CAPITAL FUND $1,496,547 $2,458,410 $2,989,195 $4,643,284

SUBTOTAL CAPITAL FUNDS $1,720,634 $7,226,650 $6,550,062 $2,265,953

TOTAL ALL FUNDS $9,445,479 $14,505,976 $15,306,643 $9,604,083





DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT







DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT

DD



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT
AA

TT



DRAFT
RARAAFFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



D

T

DDDRDRDRDRARARARAFTT
AFTFTFTTFTTTTT



DDDDDRDRDRDRDRARARARARAFAFT
AFTFTFTTTFTTTTT



DRAFT

DDDDDDDRDRRRA
T

RARARARARARAFAFTFTFT

DDDRDR
T



DRAFT



RA
DDDDRDRDRRARARARAAFAFAFT

AFT
AFTTFTFTFTTTTTT



TTTTTTTTTFTFTTTFTTFTTFTFTTFT
AFTFFTFTT
AFAFAFAFAFAFAFAAFAFAFAFAFAAAFAF

RAARARARARRAARARARARRARARARDRRARARDRDRDRDRDRDRRDRDRDDRRDRDRDDRDDDDDDDDDDDDRDRDRDRRARARARAFAFAFAFAFAFAFAFAFAFFTTFTTFTFTTTTTTTTTTTT



T

DRDRARARAFAFAFAFT
AFTFTTFTTTTTT

DRDRDRDRDDDDDDD



DRAFT



DD

T

DDDRDRDRDRARARARARAFT
AFAFAFT
AFTFTFTTFTTT



TFTFTTTTTT
AFT
AFT
AF

DRARAARARARARAF
DRDDRDDRDDRDRDDRDRDDRDRAFAFAFFTFTTTTTTTT



T
RAAFAFT
AFTFTTFTT

DDRDRDRARARARA
DDDDD



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT

DRDRRRARARARA
DRDRRR



DRAFT



TTTTT
AFT
AFT
AF

DRAF
RAA

DRARAAF
RAFAAF
RARAAAFAFAFAFAFFTFTT



FTTFFFTFTFT

DRAFT

D
FFTFFFTFTFTTFTTFFFTFTFTT



DRAFT

DDRDRDRRDRRARRARRDRDRDRDRRRARAAF



DRAFT

DDDD
AAFAAFAFAFAFAFAFAFT
AFAFAFAFAFAFAFAFAFAF



RAFT

DDDDDRDRDRARA



TTTTTTTTTFTFTFTTTFTTFTFTFTTFTTFTFFTT
AFT
AFT
AFAFAFAFAF

DRA
DRDRDRARARARRARAARARARARRAAFAFAFTTTT



TTTFTFTFTFTFAFAFT
AFAFAFT
AFAFAFAFAFAFAF

DRDRARARARAAAF
RAF

DRRAARARARARAAFAFAFAFAAAAAA
DRDRDRDRRRRARARRARARARAARARARAAAAAARARARARARARARAAAAAARARAAAAFAFAAFAFAFAFAFAFAFAFAFAFAFAFAFAFAFT

AFAFT
AFAFAFFTFFTFFFFTFTFTTTTTTT



AFT

DDDDDRDRRDRARARARRAARARAFAF
RA

DDDRDRDRDRRRRRRRRRARARARARARARARARARAAAAAAAAAAAAFAFAFAFFAF
DDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDRDRDRDRRRDRDRRDRDRDRDRDRRRRRRDRDRRDRDRRRDRDRRDRDRDRRRRARARARRRRRARARAARARARRARRRRARARAAAAARAARARAAAARARAARARARARAAAAARARARARAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAFAFAFAFAFAFAFAFAFAFAFT

AFAFFTFFTFTFTTTTT



DRAFT
RDRDRDRDRRRDRDRDRDRDRDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDRDRDRDRDRDRDRRDRDRDRDRDRRRRDRRDRDRDRDRRR



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFTTTTTT



DRAFT
A

DRAARAF
RAAAFAFAFAFAFT



DRAFT

DDRRDRDRDRARARARARARDRDR



DRDRRDRRDRARARARARAAARARARARARAFTT
AFAFAFAFAFT
AFFTFFTTFTTTTTTT

RRRR
TTTTTTT



DRAFT

DDRDRDRDRRA
DRARARAAARAAARAFFAFAAFAAFAAFAAAAFFAFAFAFAFAFAFT



AFT
RAAFAFAF
RA

DRARA
T



DRAFT

DRAFT
RAFT
RARAFAFAFAFTFTFTFTFTFTFTTTT



TTTTFTFFTFTFTTTTTTT

DRAFT
RRDRRRRRARAARAARRRAFAFTFTFTFTFFT



DRAFT

DRDRDRRARAFAFAAFAF
DRAFAFAFAFT

AFAF





TTFTTTTT

DRA
DRDDRDRDRDRDRARAAFTFTT

AFAFAFAFT
AFTTFTFT

DRDDRDRDDRDDRDDDDDDDDDDDDD



DRAFT

DR
T

DRRARARAFTFTTTTTTTT



TTTTFTTTTFTFTFTTFTFTFTTFTFTFTFTFTFT
AFT
AFTFT
AFAFFAFAFFAFAAFFAFAAAAFF

RARARARARARARARARARRRDRDRDRDRDRDRDRDRDRDRDRDRDRDRDRDRDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDRDRDRRRRAFAFFFFTFTFTFTFTFTTTT



T
RARA

DDDDRDRARRARARARARARAARARARARAAFAF
RAF
RARAA

DDD
AFAFAAFTFFTFTFTFT

RARARARA



T

DRDD
AF

DRARARAARARARAFFT
AFT
AFAFAFFT
AFFTFFFTFFTFTFTFFTFTFTT



TTTTTTTTTTTTTTFTFTFTTTT

DRA
DDD

AFAARAFAFAFAFAFAFT
AFFTFTFTTFAFAFAFAFAFAFTT



DRAFT



TTTFTFTTT
AFAFAFT
AFT

RARARARARA
DRDDDRDRDRDDDD



AFT
AFAF

RA
DRARARARA
DRDRDDDRDRDDDDRAFAF



TTTTTTFTTTTTTFTFTFTF
DRA
DDDDDRDRDRAARAARAAFAAFAFAFAFFFAFTFTFT

AFTFTFFTFTFTFTFTTFTFTFTFT



TT

DRAFT
AAFAFFTFT
AFTTTTFTFTFTTTTT
AAAAFAFAF



TTTTTTTTTTTFFTFTTTFT

DRAFT
AFFAFAFFFAFTFTFT
AFTFTFTFT
AAAAFFFAFFAFT
AFTFTFT
AFTFTFTFTFTFTFTFTTFTTTTTTTTT



T

DRAFT
AFAFTFTFT
AFTFT
AFTFTFTFTTTTTTTTTTTT



TTTTTTTFTFTFTTFT

DRAFT
AAFFFAFAFTFTFT
AFTFTFT
AFAFFFAFAFAFFTTFTFTFTFTFTTTTTTTTTT



TTTTTTTT

DRAFT
AAAFAFFTFT
AFTTTFTFTFT
AAAAAA



DRAFT
AFFTFT
AFT
AFTFTFTTTFTFTFTTFTTTTT
AFTFTFT
AFT
AFTFTFTFTTTTTTTTTT



RAFT

DDRDRDRARARAFAAAFAFAFFAFAFT
AFAFAFAFFAFAFFT



DRAFT

D
AAAFAFAFAFFFFAFFAFTFTFTFTFTTTFT
AA



TTTTTFTTTTT

DRAFT

D
AAAAFFAFAFTFTTFTFT
AAAAAAAFFAFAFFTTFTFTFTTTTT



TTTTTTT

DRAFAAAFTFT
AFTFTT
AAA

TT



TTTTFTTT

DRAFT
AAAAAFAFAFTFTFFFTFT
AFTFTFTFT
AAAAAFFTFTFTFTFTFTFTFT



TTTTTTTTT

DRAARAAFAFAF
RAFAFFAFFAFAFTFFTFTFTFTFTFTTTT
AFAFAFFAFFTFFTFTFTTTTTTTTTT



DRAFT

D
AAA



DRAFT

D
AAAF



DRAFT



TTT

DD
FT

DDRDRDRDRDRARARARARAFAFAFAFFT
AFTFT
AFTTFTFTFTFTFTTTTTFTFTFTFTTFTFTTT



T
RARAAAFAFFT
AFTT
AFTTFTTFTTTTTT

DRARARARDRDDRDRDRDDDDDDDDDRDRDDRDRDDRDRDRDRARARAAAFFT
AFT
AFTTTFTFTTTTT



RAFT

DDDDRDRDRDRDRARARAFFT
AFTFTFT
AFTFTFTTFTFTFTTFTFTTFFFFFTFTFTTFTFTTFTTTT



FTTFTFTFTFFTFTTFTFT
AFT
AFAFTTFTTT

RAF
RAARAAF
RARA

DRDRDRDRDDRDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDRDRRARARARAAFAFFTFFTFTTTFTFTFTTTTTTTT



RAFT

DDDD
A

DRDRDRDRARARARAAFT
AFT
AFAFFTFFTFT
AFTFT
AFT
AFFFTFT



RAFT
AF

DDDDRDRDRDRDRARARARARAAFAFAFAFAFAAA



RAFT

DDDD
AF

DRDRDRDRDRARAARARARAAFAF



AFT

DDDDRAF
DRDRDRDRAARAAAFFT

AFAFAFTFTFT
AFT
AFFFTFTFTFTT
AFFT
AFTFTFT
AFTFFTFTFTFTFTFT



RAFT
AF

DDDDDRDRDRDRDRARAARARARAAFAF



RAFT

DDDDDRDRDRDRDRARARARA



DRAFT



DRAFT

DDRRRARRAAF
RAFAAFT
RARRAARARRAAAAAFAFAAAFT
AFT



T
RAF
RRARRAFT
AFTT
AFT

RAFT

DRDDRRRRRARRAA



AFT

DRDRDRDRARARARAAFAFAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT

DDDDDRDR



DRAFT

DDDDDD



TTT

DDDDRDRAF
DRARAARAFAAFT

AFAFAFAFF
DDD

AAAA
TTTT



TTT
RAFAFTT
RARARARAAA

DRA
DRDRDDDDDDRDRRARARARAAARA

TTTTT



AFT

DDDRDRAAFARARARAAFAFAAAAAA



RAFT
RARA

DRDRA
DDDDDDRARARARARA



D
AF

DDDRDRDRA
DRARARAAFT

AFAFAFAFAFFFFTT
AAAAAAFAFAFTTT



DDRDRARAFTFTTT

DDDRRARAAFAFTTT



DRAFT



DRAFTT
AFT

RAFFT



TTFT

DRAFT

DRDRDRAFTFTFTT



DRAFT

DRDRDRDRAFTFTFTT



DRAFT

DDD
FFTFTFTTT

DDD
AFFAFFT



TFT

D
FT

DRARARAFAFAAAFAF
DDRDDDDDDDDDDDD

AFAFT
AFTFTFT



TT

DD

T
AF

DRDDRARAFAFTT



TTTT
AFTFT

RARARAFFTTT
RARRARA

DDRA
DRRRRARARA
DDDDRDRDRRRDDD



DRAFT

D
AAFT
AFT
AFTTTFTTTTT
AAFAAFT
AAFTFT



T
AF

DDRDRDRARAAFFF
RAFFT
AFTFT
AFAFTFFTFTTFTFT
AAAFFAFFAFAFFFFFTFTFTFFT



FTFTFTFT
AFTFAFAFFTFT
AFTFTFT
AFAFFAFFAFFAFAFFAFAFFAFFAAAFAFAFAF

RARAARAAA
DRA
DRDRRRARARAARARAARAA
DRDRDRDRDRDRDRDRDRRRDRDRDRDRDRDRDRDRDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDRDRDRDDRDRDRDRDRDRAAAAAAFFAFAFFAFAFFAFFFTFTFTFT



DRAFTFTTT



DRAFT
RAAAAFF



DRAFT

DDR



DRAFT

D



DRAFT

DRDR



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



VIII. Action Item C:
Approval for Staff to Attend National

Recreation and Park Association Conference

Glencoe Park District
June 2022 Board Meeting



MEMORANDUM 

 

TO:  Board of Park Commissioners 
FROM: Lisa Sheppard, Executive Director  
SUBJECT: NRPA Conference Attendance 
DATE: June 15, 2022 

 
 

Per our policy, I am requesting permission for Bobby and I to attend NRPA Congress this September. 
We will join professionals from around the United States who are passionate about parks and 
recreation and making their communities great places. The conference includes inspirational 
education sessions, energetic discussions, and an inside look at the latest products for the field. 
 
The conference this year is in Phoenix, Arizona. We would leave Monday, September 19 and return 
on evening of Thursday, September 22.  
 
Below is an estimate of expenses. The numbers represent not to exceed costs; actual costs may be 
lower. 

 

Staff Registration Flight Hotel 
3 Nights 

Travel 
Estimate 

Per Diem 
$85 Per Day Total 

Lisa $615 $550 $750 $70 $340 $2,325 
Bobby $615 $550 $750 $70 $340 $2,325 

 
Recommended Motion 
Board approval for Glencoe Park District staff to attend NRPA Annual Congress with expenses not to 
exceed $4,650. This a budgeted item under conference and tuition reimbursement. 

 



VIII. Action Item D:
Approval of Ice Rink Dasher Board Bid

Glencoe Park District
June 2022 Board Meeting



MEMORANDUM 

 

TO:  Board of Park Commissioners   
FROM:  Lisa Sheppard, Executive Director and Kyle Kuhs, Director of Parks and Planning 
SUBJECT:  Approval of Ice Rink Systems Bid Proposal for the dasher board replacement as part of 

the Watts Recreation Center PARC Grant Project 
DATE:  June 15, 2022 

  
 

On Friday May 20, staff received bids for the entirety of the Watts renovation project.  While many of 
the trade packages came back at costs higher than anticipated, the bid package for the ice rink 
dasher boards came back favorably with the following bids received: 
 
Bids Included: 
1. Rink Systems Inc.- $335,000 

a. $310,000 base bid 
b. $10,000 Alternate #1 future players box board modifications 
c. $15,000 Removal and disposal of existing boards 

2. Becker Arena Products - $465,807 
3. American Arena - no bid 
 
This portion of the project can be completed with minimal impact/effect on other portions of the 
project as it is, for the most part, a standalone item. If approved, this work will be completed prior to 
the opening of the outdoor ice rinks this fall.  
 
The total cost for this portion of the work is not to exceed $445,908 (this includes $335,000 for the 
dasher boards trade package/alternates and a not to exceed value of $110,908 for 
management/supervision fees, contingencies, insurance, and general conditions. 
 

 
Recommended Motion 
Approval of the Rink Systems bid proposal for the dasher board portion of the Watts renovation 
project not to exceed $335,000 and $110,908 for management/supervision fees, contingencies, 
insurance and general conditions. 


	June 2022 Board Report
	Agenda
	III. Consent Agenda Items
	Minutes of May 31, 2022 Regular Board Meeting
	Voucher List of Bills 5/23/22-6/15/22

	V. Presentation of the FY2021/22 Audit
	VI. Financial Report
	Pooled Cash Report
	Cash/Investments Report
	Financial Analysis

	VII. Executive Director's Report
	Executive Director's Report
	Appendix A: Marketing
	Appendix B: Recreation

	VIII. Action Item A: Ordinance No. 940 BAO
	Memo: BAO
	Ordinance No. 940

	VIII. Action Item B: Acceptance of FY2021/22 Audit
	Memo: Staff Response to Audit Report/Letters
	SAS 114 Letter
	Management Letter
	Fund Balance Report
	Annual Comprehensive Financial Report FY2021/22

	VIII. Action Item C: NPRA Conference
	Memo: NRPA Conference Attendance

	VIII. Action Item D: Ice Rink Dasher Board Bid
	Memo: Ice Rink Dasher Board Bid




